
 
  

Truro Select Board Hybrid Meeting 
Tuesday, June 25, 2024  

Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
                Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road and Remote via Zoom 

 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89384187603 
1-646-931-3860  Meeting ID:  893 8418 7603 
 
This will be a hybrid (in-person and remote) meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 8  in Truro and on 
the web with the "Truro TV Channel 8" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro 
website.  Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the 
meeting please call in at  1-646-931-3860 and enter the following access code when prompted:   893 8418 7603 
you may join the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the following URL into your 
web browser;   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89384187603       
Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting and the live stream (and television 
broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the volume on your computer or television 
during public comments so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help 
us manage multiple callers effectively.  
 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
2. MODERATOR ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Finance Committee Appointments 
 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. NSTAR Electronic Company dba Eversource Energy Installation of 66’ conduit from proposed handhole 
9255/HA342 at base of pole 9255/342 to customer installed handhole 9255/HB342 at 448 Shore Rd 
Presenter: Marrisa Jackson, Right of Way Agent  

B. Public Hearing on FY2025 Select Board Goals and Objectives with the Town Moderator 
 
4. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES – NONE 
        
5. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Provincetown Water & Sewer Board: Nancy Medoff 
 
6. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES – NONE 
 
7. TABLED ITEMS – NONE  
 
8. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Discussion and Possible Vote on Finalization and Prioritization of FY2025 Goals and Objectives 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

B. Review and Possible Approval of Amended Policy #46-Zero Emission First Policy 
Presenter: Bob Higgins-Steele, Energy Committee 

C. Review and Possible Approval of Amendment of Expenditure Provisions for Beatrice Raisin Fund 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

D. Review and Possible Approval of Increasing Ambulance Transport Mileage Rate and Setting an Additional 
Ambulance Rate Category of Advanced Life Support 2 
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 

E. Discussion on 340 Route 6 and the Proposed Public Works Facility 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89384187603
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89384187603


Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1.  Entertainment License for Truro Community Kitchen 
2.  Event Notification Form and Approval Reply Form for National MS Society Bike Ride 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Shellfish Advisory Committee: Steven Mundree (Full-
Member Seat), Chris Clark (Alternate Member Seat), Jim Sloman (Alternate Member Seat); Zoning Board 
of Appeals: Russell Braun (Full-Member Seat), David Crocker (Full-Member Seat), Arthur Hultin (Full-
Member Seat), Darrell Shedd (Full-Member Seat); Commission on Disabilities: Jane Lucas (Full-Member 
Seat) 

C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: NONE 
D. Review and Approve Change of Manager and Change of Hours (Montano’s Restaurant)  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: Select Board Minutes of 3.26.2024 

 
10. Select Board Reports/Comments 
11. Town Manager Report 
12. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting July 9, 2024 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Marissa Jackson, Right of Way 
Agent, Eversource  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024  
 
ITEM: Public Hearing for Eversource Energy request for approval of 66’ +/- of 1-3” conduit at 
448 Shore Rd  
 
EXPLANATION:   
NSTAR Electric Company dba Eversource Energy petitioned Truro for an Order for 
Underground Cable and Conduit Locations. By MGL Ch. 166 § 22 Truro Select Board will 
conduct a hybrid public hearing on Tuesday, June 25, 2024, at 5:00 pm to hear a petition from 
NSTAR Electric Company dba Eversource Energy, requesting permission to locate underground 
cables, conduits, manholes, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, 
under, along and across the following public way or ways for the installation of 66’+/- of 1-3” 
conduit from proposed handhole 9255/HA342 at base of pole 9255/342 to customer installed 
handhole 9255/HB342. The purpose of this construction is to provide a new underground 
electric service to the customer located at 448 Shore Road for W/O# 16689197 (Map 9, Parcel 
5). 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be no Eversource Energy work performed at 448 Shore 
Rd.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the work for the installation of 66’+/- of 1-3” 
conduit for underground electrical service from proposed handhole 9255/HA342 at the base 
of pole 9255/342 to customer-installed handhole 9255/HB342 at 448 Shore Road for W/O# 

 



2 
 

16689197 (Map 9, Parcel 5) and authorize the Select Board Clerk, Nancy Medoff, to sign and 
the Truro Town Clerk, Elisabeth Verde to attest.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Public Hearing Notice 
2) Eversource Form of Order for Underground Cable and Conduit Locations  

 
 



Agenda Item: 3A1



FORM OF ORDER FOR 

UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS 

IN SELECT BOARD FOR TI-IE TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT TI-IE: 

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy) and W/O# 16689197 

be and they are hereby granted a location for and permission to install and maintain underground cables, 
Conduits and manholes, together with such sustaining or protecting fixtures as said company may deem 
necessary, in, under, along and across the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of 
said companies. 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
Cables, conduits, and manholes shall be installed substantially at the point indicated upon the plan marked -
Plan No. 19989197 dated May 31, 2024, filed with said petition. The following are the public ways or parts of 
ways under, along and across which the cables above referred to may be installed under this order. 

Shore Road Installation of 66' +/- of 1-3" conduit 
from proposed handhole 9255/HA342 
at base of pole 9255/342 to customer 
installed handhole 9255/HB342 at 448 
Shore Road 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, 
Massachusetts held on the ______________ day of _____ 2024. 

Select Board Clerk 
______________ Massachusetts ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ___ 2024. 
Received and entered in the records of location orders of the Town of __________ _ 
Book _ __ _____ Page _______ _ 

Attest: 

Town Clerk 

Agenda Item: 3A2





















1 
 

Agenda Item: 3B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024  
 
ITEM: Public Hearing on FY2025 Select Board Goals & Objectives with the Town Moderator  
 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Town Charter 4-2-11, “the Select Board shall annually, 
during the month of June, hold a meeting for the purpose of stating the Board's goals for the 
coming fiscal year. The Board will revisit its goals for the year concluding and review its 
accomplishments relative to those goals. This presentation is to be followed by a question and 
answer session led by the Town Moderator. All Town Officials, Department Heads and 
Chairpersons of multi-member bodies shall attend. The meeting and its agenda shall be 
advertised in one or more local papers and on the Town of Truro Website and the general 
public shall be invited.”  
 The Select Board reviewed the FY2024 goals at the May 28, 2024 Select Board meeting 
and an updated progress report is included. The Board held a work session on June 18, 2024 
and prepared a first draft of FY2025 objectives and discussed adopting the five goals identified 
in the Local Comprehensive Plan as the Board’s goals. After the public hearing and question 
and answer session are complete, the Board has an action item later in the agenda to discuss 
and possibly finalize the FY2025 Goals & Objectives.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only during the public hearing. An action item appears later 
in the agenda.  

 



2 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Public Hearing Notice 
2) FY2024 Goals & Objectives 
3) FY2024 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
4) LCP Goals & Draft FY2025 Objectives 

 
 



Agenda Item: 3B1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 1 of 6 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2024 Goals and Objectives 

VALUES: 

The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   

Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   

Integrity: 
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   

Openness and Transparency: 
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.  

Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 

Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 

Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  

In accordance with Town Charter, the Select Board held a public meeting on June 27, 2023. The 
Board also determined that the FY2023 objectives would serve as the basis for the FY2024 

Agenda Item: 3B2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 2 of 6 

objectives, with some modifications and new objectives, at the regular Select Board meeting on 
June 13, 2023. On June 29, 2023 and July 11, 2023, the Select Board prioritized and finalized the 
FY2024 Goals & Objectives for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The objectives identified 
may contribute to the eventual completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to 
demonstrate the goals targeted by specific objectives.  
 
FY2024 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment and to continue address the climate crisis. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively involve the town residents, property and business owners to act to increase 

tolerance and respect for the diverse concerns of the community. 
 
 
FY2024 Objectives 
The following objectives are presented in order of priority and a Select Board Ambassador was 
identified for each objective.  
 

1. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a 
workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 1) establish a plan and timeline for 
the Town to provide EMS services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the 
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town Meeting; 
3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Provincetown to meet the 
plan and timeline and prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) 
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein  

 
2. Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the Provincetown Water & 

Sewer Board, the Select Board will support intermunicipal collaboration to determine 
safe yield estimates for the purpose of developing a water resources management 
plan.  In addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to more 
frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared planning, future water 
supply protection, and for development of new source(s).  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 3 of 6 

 
3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 

use, housing, economic development, open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible 
disposition to be completed by September 30, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

4. The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-phased approach for a 
new Department of Public Works Facility at a yet to be determined site in the FY2025- 
FY2029 Capital Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will work 
with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site visits of the current Public 
Works Facility via in-person visits and virtual visits.  

Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein 
 

5. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 

 
6. The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff and two members of 

the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue generation options resulting in a detailed 
report and recommendations for both short-term and long-term implementation to the 
Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

 
7. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 

will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 
Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 

8. The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro Housing 
Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives 
that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people 
of varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall Special Town 
Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.  The Select Board will provide an update on 
these efforts at least semi-annually. 

Goals Addressed: B, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 4 of 6 

 
9. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 

environment including these current and ongoing projects:  
• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

 
10. The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/FY2025 budget to increase the 

digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity and will lay the 
groundwork for a five-year digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in 
FY2025. The Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to beginning the 
FY2025 Budget Process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

11. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite feedback from the 
community on specific programs and services requested, and explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2025 budget process. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

12. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the Housing Consultant to 
develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

13. The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on the specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson  
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 5 of 6 

 
 
 

14. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating a Climate Action Plan for 
the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a Climate Action Agent, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net 
Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also 
revise the charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to 
incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

15. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by November 30, 2023 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 

 
16. The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the Broadband Needs 

Assessment Study by September 30, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

17. A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, the Select Board will 
invite feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, and will 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs 
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.**Collaboration with 
the objective related to the Senior Needs Assessment would be beneficial as there may be 
overlap between needs or between populations. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 

 
18. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 

31, and will work to enhance compliance by December 31, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 6 of 6 

19. The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee with inviting the
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, Economic Development
Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated
cultural district in Truro.

Goals Addressed: A 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

Truro Select Board 

________________________  
____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Robert Weinstein 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 



Priority Score Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed Select Board Ambassador Present Status

1 10
5

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support 
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for 
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan.  In 
addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to 
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared 
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of 
new source(s)

A, C, D, E John Dundas

Town staff prepared a stormwater management bylaw for consideration at the Special Town Meeting. The bylaw is 
currently in revision and was indefinitely postponed at the 2024 ATM. 

Town staff has initiated a new joint meeting schedule for key Provincetown and Truro staff so that more regular 
collaborative planning for water takes place. These meetings occur regularly. At the 2024 ATM, $100,000 of Free Cash 
was approved for preliminary master planning and evaluation for public water supply.
Update: Annual Meeting of Select Boards in October to recieve update - possible rewrite of goal

2 10
4

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, 
open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by September 30, 2023.

A, B Kristen Reed

The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August 2022 and then voted in a regular 
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of 
Town employee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board voted 
to commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated housing 
structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the structures. On 
May 14th, the Town agreed to commit $425,713.84 from the AHTF for additional construction cost to close out 
renovations at 71 North Pamet Road and one of the cottages at 25 South Highland. 

Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road and the project is moving forward under 
the management of DPW Director Cabral. The moves were completed over February 21st and February 22nd.   

Staff is also working with the CCNS to determine appropriate Town-owned land for the land swap associated with the 
Chamber of Commerce Parcel and the Herring River low lying roadway.
Update: remains an active goal of the Select Board

3 10
0

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2025- FY2029  Capital 
Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will 
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site 
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and 
virtual visits.

D Robert Weinstein

2024 Annual Town Meeting approved an amended version of Article 13 for funding in the amount of $2,831,000.00 for 
the purpose of engineering and construction predominantly at the Town Hall hill site. If approved at Special Town 
Election, we will move forward with conducting an Phase 2, Environmental Study at the Town Hall hill site. 

A video tour of the existing facility is available here: https://vimeo.com/857634946?share=copy

The recently appointed Ad Hoc Building Committee has met 10 times since its establishment in early April, making a 
recommendation to the Select Board in late April for a reduced cost/size future public works facility with an estimated 
cost of $28,310,000.00. 
Update: Due to an amendment at Town Meeting to fund the design and engineering with an initial focus on Town Hall 
hill, this goal remains active, but will likely require a rewrite. Phase 2 environmental study at Town Hall hill becomes 
first priorty. 

Agenda Item: 3B3



4 98
The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff 
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue 
generation options resulting in a detailed report and 
recommendations for both short-term and long-term 
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

A, B Kristen Reed

A charge for the Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force was approved and appointments to the Task Force are expected in 
February/ March 2024. The Select Board has also pursued revenue generation efforts with recent fee changes for beach 
fees (expected to generate approximately $99,345 in new revenue), changes to rental registration fees (expected to 
generate approximately $103,275 in new revenue), and changes to other fees including alcohol licenses, shellfish fees, 
etc that produce incremental increases in new revenue. The Select Board presented Articles 19-21 at 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting. These articles sought approval for a 3% community impact fee for owner occupied and professionally managed 
short-term rentals. The Community impact fee was approved at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting and will be dedicated to 
the Capital Stabilizaton Fund in the future.  Update: Rewrite to address possible change in charge to for committe to 
serve as primarily  staff and existing volunteers. 

5 93

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement.

D Susan Areson
The LCP has been completed, so this initiative can move forward to craft a Mission Statement for the Town 
Administration and departments. Update: Town Manager can now begin working with staff to develop mission 
statement that is nested with the Town's new vision statement for presentation to Select Board 

6 93

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from 
the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of 
Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range of 
seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of varying 
income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall 
Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.   The Select 
Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-annually. 

B, D Susan Areson

Housing Production Plan was approved in October 2023 for adoption.

The Planning Board prepared a Duplex Bylaw that was approved at the 2023 Special Town Meeting. 

The Select Board recently approved a charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force and is accepting applications for 
membership. The Town currently has two applications and is seeking additional applications before commencing 
interviews. The Task Force will review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may affect 
housing opportunities or production and will evaluate recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, 
Housing Production Plan, Walsh Advisory Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific bylaw 
or policy changes to promote housing as part of its charge.  Appointments to the Task Force are expected in July 2024.
Update: Rewrite to address as a continuing priority

7 92

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)

C Stephanie Rein

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select 
Board meetings periodically. 
Highlight:  Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through 
2027.   East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue 
through 2027.  Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase.  Construction for Mill Pond is 
scheduled for 2028.  Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement projects  are in 
the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase.  All Pamet River related projects will move forward togther, and 
are funded by NOAA.                         
E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline 
management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022.  Deliverables for phase 2 include 
assessment to identify locations for potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town 
project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management  approach for the 
littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional 
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying 
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the  Center for Coastal Studies to continue 
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency grant.   The 
municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational framework for the 
management plan itself.
Update: No change. Continues to be Select Board priority.



8 91
The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/2025 budget 
to increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2025. The Select 
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to 
beginning the FY2025 Budget  Process.

A, D, E John Dundas

Grants received for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant Program. Digitization 
efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, additional financial 
transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for digitizing Town records.

The FY2024 Budget included funding for some new digitization efforts. The FY2025 budget process also included a pilot 
effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's financial transparancy software to 
start to digitize the budget preparation and review process.  Town Clerk Verde and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
Carboni are working on the digitization of Clerk/ Planning records. 2024 Annual Town Meeting approved $48,280.00 in 
funds to upgrade our website code and adding three new modules: Civic Clerk, Civic Rec and Municode, all of which are 
digitization efforts. Town Staff will begin upgrades in early August 2024.
Update: Ongoing/active - retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession 

9 90

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services 
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact 
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2025 
budget process.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

February 2024 Update: Staff met with Caitlin E. Coyle, PhD, Director of the Center for Social & Demographic Research on 
Aging at the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston to discuss her team's ability to conduct a 
Senior Needs Assessment for Truro.  She outlined the process for conducting the assessment, provided examples of 
similar work completed for communities across the Commonwealth and on the Cape and stated that the project kick off 
for Truro is recommended for March/ April to ensure time to get information from year round and seasonal members of 
the community. The assessment cost was approximately $30,000 and a free cash transfer was sought at the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting for implementation in March/ April of 2025. 
Update: Rewrite with the inclusion of needs assessment for those with disabilities. Seek alternative funding in the 
coming year. 

10 86

The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the 
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 
2023.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed

The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to discuss the 
scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated timeline was 
provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. The Town will work to 
develop an RFP to seek proposals to complete this iniative in FY 2025. 
Update: Retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession



11 85

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation 
of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work 
with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in 
all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for 
updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the 
charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee 
to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting.

A, C, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Select Board voted to assign Member Dundas and Member Rein to work with the Climate Action Committee to 
organize a Truro Climate Summit at a time TBD. 
The Select Board voted to identify a funding strategy and prepare an article for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting to fund a 
Climate Action Coordinator to support the work of the group. The Climate Action Coordinator position was approved and 
funded with free cash at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting. The position will be hired in FY 2025 and Solar Revenues will 
need to generated to ensure the long-term sustainability of this position in the future. It is believed it will take 1-2 years 
of free cash transfers before revenues are available to fund this position long-term. Update: Retain for consideration 
during upcoming Worksession

12 81

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, 
the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on specific 
programs and services requested, and will explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for 
persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs 
Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between 
needs or between populations.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Town of Truro updated its ADA Self- Evaluation and Transition plan that was revised in 2019 using CDBG Funds to contract 
Disability Access Consultants to facilitate the plan with staff support. Title II of the ADA and Section 504 requires us, as part of a self-
evaluation, to assess our services, policies, and practices to modify any that discriminate against people with disabilities. It also 
requires that we develop a transition plan to identify physical changes to facilities necessary to achieve “program access.” Part of 
updating the plan included conducting the following surveys: Survey for Town of Truro Program and Facility Users; Survey for 
Program and Site Administrators; Survey for Organizations Representing Individuals with Disabilities.

To meet this particular objective, the Board could engage a consultant to conduct an assessment similar to the proposed Senior 
Needs Assessment. If the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston is amenable, the outreach and survey tools 
and various methodoloigies could be outlined in a scope of work to engage a consultant to conduct a similar needs assessments for 
persons with disabilities in Truro. If funding is secured at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, this process could potentially begin in the 
spring of 2025.

Update: Members of Town Meeting moved to not approve the $30,000.00 for the Senior Needs Assessment which would have 
served as the foundation of this project. Town staff recommends removing this project until funding can be approved at a future 
Town Meeting. 
Update: Rewrite to combine with senior needs assessment for those with disabilities. Seek alternative funding in the coming year. 

13 78

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance by 
December 31, 2023 .

E Susan Areson

Vice-Chair Areson prepared a draft Code of Conduct Policy to replace Policy 54 and a draft Communications Policy to replace Policy 
31. These policies will be presented to the Select Board at an upcoming meeting, potentially in March or April, for consideration and 
discussion. 
Update: recommend rewrite

14 77

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee 
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the 
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro 
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural 
district in Truro.

A Kristen Reed
The Economic Development Committee appointments expired June 30, 2023 so the Ad Hoc Committee no longer exists.
Update: Retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession



Local Comprehensive Plan Goals 

1. Truro will take action to address the housing crisis across a wide variety of 
demographics and income levels. 

2. Truro will work to protect the built and natural environment and address the 
impacts of climate change. 

3. Truro will support businesses and economic opportunities. 
4. Truro will work with other Cape communities to address regional and Outer Cape 

infrastructure needs. 
5. Truro will build a collaborative and supportive community culture. 

 

FY2025 Draft Objectives 

1. By spring 2025, the Select Board will work with the Town of Provincetown to 
develop an agreement, between the two towns, to jointly pursue the siting, 
permitting and development of additional water resources to serve the future 
needs of both communities by Spring 2025. 

2. By the end of 2025, a review of all Town-owned land will be completed and 
funding will be identified for the longer-term goal of creating a strategic land use 
and infrastructure plan that will offer recommendations for uses and opportunities 
for Town-owned land (including the Truro Motor Inn and the Walsh Property). 

3. By March 2024, the Select Board will prepare a Town Meeting article for the 
Public Works Facility based on the work of the DPW Ad Hoc Committee, Town 
Staff, and Consultants and the results of the environmental assessment of Town 
Hall Hill. 

4. The Select Board will revise the charge of the Ad Hoc Municipal Revenue Task 
Force and establish a working group that will comprise staff, two members of the 
Select Board and other stakeholders to engage the public and examine recurrent 
revenue generation options resulting in a detailed report and recommendations 
for both short-term and long-term implementation to the Select Board by the end 
of FY2025. 

5. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore 
our coastal environment including these current and ongoing projects:  
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point) 
Staff will provide quarterly project updates and the Select Board will take actions, 
including preparing necessary Town Meeting articles, to move these projects 
forward. 

6. By February 2025, the Select Board will prepare a Town Meeting article for 
funding needed to: complete a review the Senior Needs Assessment and COA 

Agenda Item: 3B4 



Focus Group Report, and the Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan, and invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, with 
the goal of expanding services, resources and programs for seniors and persons 
with disabilities.  

7. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and a consultant to 
develop a Housing Playbook by March 2025. 

8. The Select Board will direct the Climate Action Committee and the Energy 
Committee, working with the Climate Action Coordinator, to finalize and initiate 
the Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, in accordance with the policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a 
“Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year. 

9. The Select Board will work with the Town staff and the Truro Cultural Council on 
researching the process of applying to establish a designated cultural district in 
Truro by December 31, 2024. 

10. The Select Board will work with the Planning Board, Zoning Task Force, Town 
staff, and Town Counsel to facilitate an update of the Sign Code by December 
31, 2024. 

11. The Select Board will work with the Town Moderator and Town staff to research 
the technology and cost of electronic voting at annual and special town meetings, 
as well as other potential changes related to holding the meetings. The work 
should be accomplished in time for FY2026 budget deliberations and a straw poll 
article will be prepared for the 2025 Annual Town Meeting.  

 

NEW 

Build A Collaborative & Supportive Community Culture 

12. In support of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board will work with 
members of the community to ensure transparency and inclusivity and to develop 
a new generation of community leaders from diverse backgrounds.  

As part of this process, the SB will: 

• Support Community-led forums facilitated by community volunteers. These 
informal meetings will be held in informal settings to encourage two-way 
communication with a balance of venues, topics, formats and processes so 
that everyone in our community feels comfortable sharing and hearing 
ideas. As appropriate and allowable by policy, the Select Board will provide 
marketing support via monthly Truro Talks newsletter, social media and 
inclusion on the agenda at various Select Board meetings to discuss and 
promote upcoming Forums.  

• Provide resources in support of marketing to promote Boards and Committee 
work.  This will include and is not limited to: recruitment on social 
media, training and support for those interested in community service via 



Town Boards/Committees, and re-energizing the  Committee and Board 
“playbook”’ to help nurture and develop our next generation of Town 
leadership and volunteers. 

• Foster communication among Boards and Committees with semi-annual 
round table discussions with board/community chairs to discuss and 
share accomplishments, plans, challenges and opportunities. 



 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

ITEM:  Appointment of Select Board Clerk, Nancy Medoff to be Truro’s Representative on the 
Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 
 

EXPLANATION:  The Provincetown Water & Sewer Board is a regulatory board consisting of 
seven (7) members and (1) alternate member; four (4) regular members from the Town of 
Provincetown, three (3) regular members from the Town of Truro, and one (1) alternate 
member from the Town of Provincetown.  Members of the Water & Sewer Board are 
appointed by their respective Town Select Board. 

The Water & Sewer Board is responsible for governing both the Provincetown Water 
System Regulations and the Provincetown Sewer System Regulations; for establishing and 
modifying rates and fees associated with the water system and sewer system; and for 
evaluating current and future demand impacts on both the water and sewer systems and 
adapting master planning as necessary.      

A seat previously filled by John Dundas expires June 30, 2024.  Clerk Nancy Medoff has 
indicated her interest in serving for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2027. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will be underrepresented on the Provincetown Water & 
Sewer Board. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Nancy Medoff as Truro’s representative on the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board for a three-year term expiring on June 30, 2027. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: None  

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 28, 2024 
 

ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Vote on Finalization and Prioritization of FY2025 Goals and 
Objectives 
 

EXPLANATION:  At the May 28, 2024 Select Board meeting, a status update on the FY2024 
Select Board Goals & Objectives was presented. An updated Goals & Objectives Progress 
Report from that meeting is attached. On June 11, 2024, the Select Board set the date for a 
work session and a public hearing and encouraged the public to email the members input 
about the FY2025 Goals & Objectives. On June 18, 2024, the Board held a work session and 
prepared a draft list of objectives and discussed adopting the five goals identified in the Local 
Comprehensive Plan as the Board’s goals. At tonight’s meeting, Town Moderator Paul 
Wisotzky led a public hearing on the FY2025 Goals & Objectives in accordance with Town 
Charter and the draft list of objectives was presented. 
 The Board’s next steps are to finalize and, if desired, prioritize the FY2025 Goals & 
Objectives. If any changes to the values and/or process listed in the Goals & Objectives 
document should be made, staff requests that the Board provide guidance.  
 The Local Comprehensive Plan, approved at the 2023 Special Town Meeting is available 
here: https://www.truro-
ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/april_19_2024_local_comprehensive_plan_1.pdf   
to help inform the goal-setting process.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve and electronically sign the Select Board’s FY2025 
Goals & Objectives.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. FY2024 Goals & Objectives 
2. FY2024 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
3. LCP Goals and FY2025 Draft Objectives 

 

Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/april_19_2024_local_comprehensive_plan_1.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/april_19_2024_local_comprehensive_plan_1.pdf


TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 1 of 6 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2024 Goals and Objectives 

VALUES: 

The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   

Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   

Integrity: 
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   

Openness and Transparency: 
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.  

Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 

Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 

Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  

In accordance with Town Charter, the Select Board held a public meeting on June 27, 2023. The 
Board also determined that the FY2023 objectives would serve as the basis for the FY2024 

Agenda Item: 8A1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 2 of 6 

objectives, with some modifications and new objectives, at the regular Select Board meeting on 
June 13, 2023. On June 29, 2023 and July 11, 2023, the Select Board prioritized and finalized the 
FY2024 Goals & Objectives for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The objectives identified 
may contribute to the eventual completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to 
demonstrate the goals targeted by specific objectives.  
 
FY2024 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment and to continue address the climate crisis. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively involve the town residents, property and business owners to act to increase 

tolerance and respect for the diverse concerns of the community. 
 
 
FY2024 Objectives 
The following objectives are presented in order of priority and a Select Board Ambassador was 
identified for each objective.  
 

1. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a 
workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 1) establish a plan and timeline for 
the Town to provide EMS services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the 
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town Meeting; 
3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Provincetown to meet the 
plan and timeline and prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) 
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein  

 
2. Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the Provincetown Water & 

Sewer Board, the Select Board will support intermunicipal collaboration to determine 
safe yield estimates for the purpose of developing a water resources management 
plan.  In addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to more 
frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared planning, future water 
supply protection, and for development of new source(s).  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 3 of 6 

 
3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 

use, housing, economic development, open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible 
disposition to be completed by September 30, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

4. The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-phased approach for a 
new Department of Public Works Facility at a yet to be determined site in the FY2025- 
FY2029 Capital Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will work 
with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site visits of the current Public 
Works Facility via in-person visits and virtual visits.  

Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein 
 

5. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 

 
6. The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff and two members of 

the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue generation options resulting in a detailed 
report and recommendations for both short-term and long-term implementation to the 
Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

 
7. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 

will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 
Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 

8. The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro Housing 
Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives 
that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people 
of varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall Special Town 
Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.  The Select Board will provide an update on 
these efforts at least semi-annually. 

Goals Addressed: B, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 4 of 6 

 
9. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 

environment including these current and ongoing projects:  
• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

 
10. The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/FY2025 budget to increase the 

digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity and will lay the 
groundwork for a five-year digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in 
FY2025. The Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to beginning the 
FY2025 Budget Process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

11. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite feedback from the 
community on specific programs and services requested, and explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2025 budget process. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

12. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the Housing Consultant to 
develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

13. The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on the specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson  
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 5 of 6 

 
 
 

14. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating a Climate Action Plan for 
the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a Climate Action Agent, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net 
Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also 
revise the charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to 
incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

15. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by November 30, 2023 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 

 
16. The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the Broadband Needs 

Assessment Study by September 30, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

17. A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, the Select Board will 
invite feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, and will 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs 
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.**Collaboration with 
the objective related to the Senior Needs Assessment would be beneficial as there may be 
overlap between needs or between populations. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 

 
18. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 

31, and will work to enhance compliance by December 31, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 6 of 6 

19. The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee with inviting the
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, Economic Development
Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated
cultural district in Truro.

Goals Addressed: A 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

Truro Select Board 

________________________  
____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Robert Weinstein 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 



Priority Score Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed Select Board Ambassador Present Status

1 10
5

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support 
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for 
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan.  In 
addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to 
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared 
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of 
new source(s)

A, C, D, E John Dundas

Town staff prepared a stormwater management bylaw for consideration at the Special Town Meeting. The bylaw is 
currently in revision and was indefinitely postponed at the 2024 ATM. 

Town staff has initiated a new joint meeting schedule for key Provincetown and Truro staff so that more regular 
collaborative planning for water takes place. These meetings occur regularly. At the 2024 ATM, $100,000 of Free Cash 
was approved for preliminary master planning and evaluation for public water supply.
Update: Annual Meeting of Select Boards in October to recieve update - possible rewrite of goal

2 10
4

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, 
open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by September 30, 2023.

A, B Kristen Reed

The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August 2022 and then voted in a regular 
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of 
Town employee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board voted 
to commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated housing 
structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the structures. On 
May 14th, the Town agreed to commit $425,713.84 from the AHTF for additional construction cost to close out 
renovations at 71 North Pamet Road and one of the cottages at 25 South Highland. 

Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road and the project is moving forward under 
the management of DPW Director Cabral. The moves were completed over February 21st and February 22nd.   

Staff is also working with the CCNS to determine appropriate Town-owned land for the land swap associated with the 
Chamber of Commerce Parcel and the Herring River low lying roadway.
Update: remains an active goal of the Select Board

3 10
0

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2025- FY2029  Capital 
Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will 
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site 
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and 
virtual visits.

D Robert Weinstein

2024 Annual Town Meeting approved an amended version of Article 13 for funding in the amount of $2,831,000.00 for 
the purpose of engineering and construction predominantly at the Town Hall hill site. If approved at Special Town 
Election, we will move forward with conducting an Phase 2, Environmental Study at the Town Hall hill site. 

A video tour of the existing facility is available here: https://vimeo.com/857634946?share=copy

The recently appointed Ad Hoc Building Committee has met 10 times since its establishment in early April, making a 
recommendation to the Select Board in late April for a reduced cost/size future public works facility with an estimated 
cost of $28,310,000.00. 
Update: Due to an amendment at Town Meeting to fund the design and engineering with an initial focus on Town Hall 
hill, this goal remains active, but will likely require a rewrite. Phase 2 environmental study at Town Hall hill becomes 
first priorty. 

Agenda Item: 8A2



4 98
The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff 
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue 
generation options resulting in a detailed report and 
recommendations for both short-term and long-term 
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

A, B Kristen Reed

A charge for the Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force was approved and appointments to the Task Force are expected in 
February/ March 2024. The Select Board has also pursued revenue generation efforts with recent fee changes for beach 
fees (expected to generate approximately $99,345 in new revenue), changes to rental registration fees (expected to 
generate approximately $103,275 in new revenue), and changes to other fees including alcohol licenses, shellfish fees, 
etc that produce incremental increases in new revenue. The Select Board presented Articles 19-21 at 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting. These articles sought approval for a 3% community impact fee for owner occupied and professionally managed 
short-term rentals. The Community impact fee was approved at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting and will be dedicated to 
the Capital Stabilizaton Fund in the future.  Update: Rewrite to address possible change in charge to for committe to 
serve as primarily  staff and existing volunteers. 

5 93

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement.

D Susan Areson
The LCP has been completed, so this initiative can move forward to craft a Mission Statement for the Town 
Administration and departments. Update: Town Manager can now begin working with staff to develop mission 
statement that is nested with the Town's new vision statement for presentation to Select Board 

6 93

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from 
the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of 
Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range of 
seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of varying 
income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall 
Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.   The Select 
Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-annually. 

B, D Susan Areson

Housing Production Plan was approved in October 2023 for adoption.

The Planning Board prepared a Duplex Bylaw that was approved at the 2023 Special Town Meeting. 

The Select Board recently approved a charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force and is accepting applications for 
membership. The Town currently has two applications and is seeking additional applications before commencing 
interviews. The Task Force will review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may affect 
housing opportunities or production and will evaluate recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, 
Housing Production Plan, Walsh Advisory Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific bylaw 
or policy changes to promote housing as part of its charge.  Appointments to the Task Force are expected in July 2024.
Update: Rewrite to address as a continuing priority

7 92

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)

C Stephanie Rein

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select 
Board meetings periodically. 
Highlight:  Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through 
2027.   East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue 
through 2027.  Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase.  Construction for Mill Pond is 
scheduled for 2028.  Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement projects  are in 
the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase.  All Pamet River related projects will move forward togther, and 
are funded by NOAA.                         
E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline 
management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022.  Deliverables for phase 2 include 
assessment to identify locations for potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town 
project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management  approach for the 
littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional 
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying 
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the  Center for Coastal Studies to continue 
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency grant.   The 
municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational framework for the 
management plan itself.
Update: No change. Continues to be Select Board priority.



8 91
The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/2025 budget 
to increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2025. The Select 
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to 
beginning the FY2025 Budget  Process.

A, D, E John Dundas

Grants received for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant Program. Digitization 
efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, additional financial 
transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for digitizing Town records.

The FY2024 Budget included funding for some new digitization efforts. The FY2025 budget process also included a pilot 
effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's financial transparancy software to 
start to digitize the budget preparation and review process.  Town Clerk Verde and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
Carboni are working on the digitization of Clerk/ Planning records. 2024 Annual Town Meeting approved $48,280.00 in 
funds to upgrade our website code and adding three new modules: Civic Clerk, Civic Rec and Municode, all of which are 
digitization efforts. Town Staff will begin upgrades in early August 2024.
Update: Ongoing/active - retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession 

9 90

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services 
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact 
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2025 
budget process.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

February 2024 Update: Staff met with Caitlin E. Coyle, PhD, Director of the Center for Social & Demographic Research on 
Aging at the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston to discuss her team's ability to conduct a 
Senior Needs Assessment for Truro.  She outlined the process for conducting the assessment, provided examples of 
similar work completed for communities across the Commonwealth and on the Cape and stated that the project kick off 
for Truro is recommended for March/ April to ensure time to get information from year round and seasonal members of 
the community. The assessment cost was approximately $30,000 and a free cash transfer was sought at the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting for implementation in March/ April of 2025. 
Update: Rewrite with the inclusion of needs assessment for those with disabilities. Seek alternative funding in the 
coming year. 

10 86

The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the 
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 
2023.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed

The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to discuss the 
scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated timeline was 
provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. The Town will work to 
develop an RFP to seek proposals to complete this iniative in FY 2025. 
Update: Retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession



11 85

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation 
of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work 
with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in 
all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for 
updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the 
charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee 
to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting.

A, C, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Select Board voted to assign Member Dundas and Member Rein to work with the Climate Action Committee to 
organize a Truro Climate Summit at a time TBD. 
The Select Board voted to identify a funding strategy and prepare an article for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting to fund a 
Climate Action Coordinator to support the work of the group. The Climate Action Coordinator position was approved and 
funded with free cash at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting. The position will be hired in FY 2025 and Solar Revenues will 
need to generated to ensure the long-term sustainability of this position in the future. It is believed it will take 1-2 years 
of free cash transfers before revenues are available to fund this position long-term. Update: Retain for consideration 
during upcoming Worksession

12 81

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, 
the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on specific 
programs and services requested, and will explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for 
persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs 
Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between 
needs or between populations.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Town of Truro updated its ADA Self- Evaluation and Transition plan that was revised in 2019 using CDBG Funds to contract 
Disability Access Consultants to facilitate the plan with staff support. Title II of the ADA and Section 504 requires us, as part of a self-
evaluation, to assess our services, policies, and practices to modify any that discriminate against people with disabilities. It also 
requires that we develop a transition plan to identify physical changes to facilities necessary to achieve “program access.” Part of 
updating the plan included conducting the following surveys: Survey for Town of Truro Program and Facility Users; Survey for 
Program and Site Administrators; Survey for Organizations Representing Individuals with Disabilities.

To meet this particular objective, the Board could engage a consultant to conduct an assessment similar to the proposed Senior 
Needs Assessment. If the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston is amenable, the outreach and survey tools 
and various methodoloigies could be outlined in a scope of work to engage a consultant to conduct a similar needs assessments for 
persons with disabilities in Truro. If funding is secured at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, this process could potentially begin in the 
spring of 2025.

Update: Members of Town Meeting moved to not approve the $30,000.00 for the Senior Needs Assessment which would have 
served as the foundation of this project. Town staff recommends removing this project until funding can be approved at a future 
Town Meeting. 
Update: Rewrite to combine with senior needs assessment for those with disabilities. Seek alternative funding in the coming year. 

13 78

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance by 
December 31, 2023 .

E Susan Areson

Vice-Chair Areson prepared a draft Code of Conduct Policy to replace Policy 54 and a draft Communications Policy to replace Policy 
31. These policies will be presented to the Select Board at an upcoming meeting, potentially in March or April, for consideration and 
discussion. 
Update: recommend rewrite

14 77

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee 
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the 
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro 
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural 
district in Truro.

A Kristen Reed
The Economic Development Committee appointments expired June 30, 2023 so the Ad Hoc Committee no longer exists.
Update: Retain for consideration during upcoming Worksession



Local Comprehensive Plan Goals 

1. Truro will take action to address the housing crisis across a wide variety of
demographics and income levels.

2. Truro will work to protect the built and natural environment and address the
impacts of climate change.

3. Truro will support businesses and economic opportunities.
4. Truro will work with other Cape communities to address regional and Outer Cape

infrastructure needs.
5. Truro will build a collaborative and supportive community culture.

FY2025 Draft Objectives 

1. By spring 2025, the Select Board will work with the Town of Provincetown to
develop an agreement, between the two towns, to jointly pursue the siting,
permitting and development of additional water resources to serve the future
needs of both communities by Spring 2025.

2. By the end of 2025, a review of all Town-owned land will be completed and
funding will be identified for the longer-term goal of creating a strategic land use
and infrastructure plan that will offer recommendations for uses and opportunities
for Town-owned land (including the Truro Motor Inn and the Walsh Property).

3. By March 2024, the Select Board will prepare a Town Meeting article for the
Public Works Facility based on the work of the DPW Ad Hoc Committee, Town
Staff, and Consultants and the results of the environmental assessment of Town
Hall Hill.

4. The Select Board will revise the charge of the Ad Hoc Municipal Revenue Task
Force and establish a working group that will comprise staff, two members of the
Select Board and other stakeholders to engage the public and examine recurrent
revenue generation options resulting in a detailed report and recommendations
for both short-term and long-term implementation to the Select Board by the end
of FY2025.

5. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore
our coastal environment including these current and ongoing projects:
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)
Staff will provide quarterly project updates and the Select Board will take actions,
including preparing necessary Town Meeting articles, to move these projects
forward.

6. By February 2025, the Select Board will prepare a Town Meeting article for
funding needed to: complete a review the Senior Needs Assessment and COA

Agenda Item:8A3



Focus Group Report, and the Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan, and invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, with 
the goal of expanding services, resources and programs for seniors and persons 
with disabilities.  

7. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and a consultant to
develop a Housing Playbook by March 2025.

8. The Select Board will direct the Climate Action Committee and the Energy
Committee, working with the Climate Action Coordinator, to finalize and initiate
the Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, in accordance with the policy
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a
“Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year.

9. The Select Board will work with the Town staff and the Truro Cultural Council on
researching the process of applying to establish a designated cultural district in
Truro by December 31, 2024.

10. The Select Board will work with the Planning Board, Zoning Task Force, Town
staff, and Town Counsel to facilitate an update of the Sign Code by December
31, 2024.

11. The Select Board will work with the Town Moderator and Town staff to research
the technology and cost of electronic voting at annual and special town meetings,
as well as other potential changes related to holding the meetings. The work
should be accomplished in time for FY2026 budget deliberations and a straw poll
article will be prepared for the 2025 Annual Town Meeting.

NEW 

Build A Collaborative & Supportive Community Culture 

12. In support of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board will work with
members of the community to ensure transparency and inclusivity and to develop
a new generation of community leaders from diverse backgrounds.

As part of this process, the SB will:

• Support Community-led forums facilitated by community volunteers. These
informal meetings will be held in informal settings to encourage two-way
communication with a balance of venues, topics, formats and processes so
that everyone in our community feels comfortable sharing and hearing
ideas. As appropriate and allowable by policy, the Select Board will provide
marketing support via monthly Truro Talks newsletter, social media and
inclusion on the agenda at various Select Board meetings to discuss and
promote upcoming Forums.

• Provide resources in support of marketing to promote Boards and Committee
work.  This will include and is not limited to: recruitment on social
media, training and support for those interested in community service via



Town Boards/Committees, and re-energizing the  Committee and Board 
“playbook”’ to help nurture and develop our next generation of Town 
leadership and volunteers. 

• Foster communication among Boards and Committees with semi-annual
round table discussions with board/community chairs to discuss and
share accomplishments, plans, challenges and opportunities.



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Energy Committee, DPW     
 

REQUESTOR: Energy Committee, DPW     
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Amended Policy 46- Zero Emission First Policy              
 

EXPLANATION:  In order to qualify for Climate Leaders (CL) designation and its concomitant FY 
2025 accelerator grants, the Town and school district must adopt a Zero Emission Vehicle 
(ZEV) first policy. 

The MA Department of Energy Resources (DOER) and Green Communities (GCs) 
furnished MA municipalities with a template for this mandatory CL policy. The template 
replaces the Select Board’s Fuel Efficiency Policy (#46) that DOER, through the GCs, furnished 
all towns  in 2012.  

Municipalities seeking Climate Leader Community certification must meet the following 
criteria: 

• Be a Green Community in good standing 
• Have a local body that advises the municipality on clean energy/climate 

initiatives, such as a sustainability committee, energy committee, or similar 
• Commit to eliminate on-site fossil fuel use in municipal buildings and operations 

by 2050 through a resolution, climate action plan, or CMO affirmation, and adopt 
the recommended zero-emissions first policy.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A       
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Missed opportunity for future grant money.         
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO replace the existing Select Board Policy 46: Fuel-Efficient 
Vehicle Policy with Policy 46: Zero Emission First Policy as proposed and authorize the Chair to 
sign the notification letter.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Policy Memorandum #46-Fuel-Efficient Vehicle Policy (Existing) 
2. Policy Memorandum #46-Zero Emission Vehicle First Policy (Proposed) 
3. Select Board Draft Notification Letter 

 

Agenda Item:  8B 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Fax: 508-349-5505 

   POLICY MEMORANDUM #46 

Date:          Adopted March 8, 2011; Revised November 14, 2017; rev 9/13/2022 

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles used in the
Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be gender neutral. No
changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject:      FUEL-EFFICIENT VEHICLE POLICY 

In an effort to reduce the Town of Truro’s fuel consumption and energy costs, the Select Board hereby adopts a 
policy to purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles. The purpose of this policy is to establish a requirement that the 
Town purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such vehicles are commercially 
available and practicable. This policy applies to all divisions and departments of the Town. 

DEFINITIONS 

Combined city and highway MPG (EPA Combined fuel economy): Combined Fuel Economy means the fuel 
economy from driving a combination of 43% city and 57% highway miles and is calculated as follows: 
=1/((0.43/city MPG)+(0.57/highway MPG)) 
Drive system: The manner in which mechanical power is directly transmitted from the drive shaft to the wheels. 
The following codes are used in the drive field: 

AWD = All Wheel Drive: four-wheel drive automatically controlled by the vehicle power train system 
4WD= 4-Wheel Drive: driver selectable four-wheel drive with 2-wheel drive option  
2WD= 2-Wheel Drive 

Heavy –duty vehicle: A vehicle with manufacturers’ gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of more than 8,500 
pounds 

Fuel efficient: As defined below in “Guidelines.” 

GUIDELINES 

All departments or divisions shall purchase only fuel-efficient vehicles for municipal use whenever such 
vehicles are commercially available and practicable.  

The Town will maintain an annual vehicle inventory for non-exempt vehicles and a plan for replacing these 
vehicles with vehicles that meet, at a minimum, the fuel-efficiency ratings contained in the most recent 
guidance for Criterion 4 published by the MA Department of Energy Resources’ Green Communities Division. 

Agenda Item: 8B1



Policy Memorandum #46 
Fuel-efficient vehicle policy 
Page 2 

The fuel efficiency ratings contained are based on the most recently published US Environmental Protection 
Agency combined city and highway MPG ratings for vehicles. 

This Green Communities’ Guidance for Criterion 4 must be checked for updates prior to ordering new vehicles. 

Exemptions 

• Heavy-duty vehicles. Examples include fire-trucks, ambulances, and some public works vehicles that
meet the definition of Heavy Duty-vehicle.

• Police cruisers, passenger vans, and cargo vans are exempt from this criterion, as fuel–efficient models
are not currently available. However, Truro is committed to purchasing fuel-efficient police cruisers,
passenger vans, and cargo vans when they become commercially available. Police and fire department
administrative vehicles are NOT exempt and must meet fuel efficient requirements.

Kristen Reed, Chair         Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 

John Dundas, Clerk         Susan Areson

Stephanie Rein 
Select Board 

Town of Truro 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Fax: 508-349-5505 

   POLICY MEMORANDUM #46 

Date: Adopted March 8, 2011; Revised November 14, 2017,   September 13, 2022,    
June 25, 2024 

Subject: Zero Emission Vehicle First Policy 

Effective Date: Immediately Upon Adoption 

DEFINITIONS 

1) DEFINITIONS
a) Acquisition - In the context of this guideline, acquisition refers to the purchase or lease of

on-road vehicles(whether used or new) by and for the Town of Truro and//or the Truro
school district either to replace an existing fleet vehicle or to expand  a fleet.

b) Alternative fuel vehicles(AFVs) -Dedicated, flexible fuel, or dual-fuel vehicles designed to
operate on at least one alternative fuel (such as electricity, biodiesel, propane, or natural
gas) to reduce carbon emissions.

c) Battery electric vehicle (BEV) ʹ  An electric vehicle that draws propulsion energy solely from
an on- board electrical energy storage device during operation that is charged from an
external source of electricity.

d) Electric vehicle supply equipment (EVSE) or electric vehicle charging station ʹ An electric
component assembly or cluster of component assemblies designed specifically to charge
batteries within electric vehicles by permitting the transfer of electric energy to a battery
or other storage device in an electric vehicle.

e) Exempt vehicles - Vehicles that are exempt from the Green Communities Fuel Efficient
Vehicle Policy include off-road vehicles, motorcycles and heavy-duty vehicles with a
manufacturer’s gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of more than 8,500 pounds. Examples
include fire engines, ambulances, and some public works vehicles.

f) Fleet vehicles - In the context of this guideline, refers to on road vehicle assets owned or leased
and
operated by the (city/ town/ school district). 

g) Fuel-cell electric vehicle (FCEV or FCV) - An electric vehicle that draws propulsion energy

Agenda Item: 8B2



solely from an on-board energy storage device during operation, where energy stored as 
hydrogen is converted to electricity by a fuel cell, that is recharged from an external source 
of hydrogen. 

h) Fuel Efficient Vehicle (FEV) Policy - Issued by the Department of Energy Resources (DOER) to
fulfill

the requirements of the Green Communities Act. The FEV Policy  requires designated 
Green Communities to acquire fuel-efficient vehicles; applies to all light-duty vehicle 
acquisitions with a gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of 8,500 pounds or less. 

i) Gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) - The maximum safe operating weight of a vehicle, as
specified

by the manufacturer, including passenger and cargo loads. 

j) Heavy-duty vehicle - A vehicle with a manufacturer’s gross vehicle  weight rating of (GVWR) of
more than   8,500 pounds

k) Hybrid electric vehicle (HEV) - Powered by an internal combustion engine and a small
electric motor that uses energy stored in a battery. Under light load, for instance during
initial acceleration, only electricity is consumed. The vehicle is typically fueled with
gasoline to operate the internal combustion engine, and the battery is charged through the
engine and regenerative braking, not by plugging in.

l) Light-duty vehicleʹ A vehicle with a  GVWR of less than 8,500 pounds.

m) Plug-in hybrid electric vehicle (PHEV) - An electric vehicle with an on-board electrical
energy storage device that can be recharged from an external source of electricity and that
also has the capability to run on another fuel.

n) Telematics - A system that is installed in a vehicle that records and transmits information about
the

vehicle such as the current odometer, maintenance needs, and fuel/ electricity consumption. 

o) Zero emission vehicle (ZEV) - Zero emission vehicles include battery electric vehicles,
plug-in hybrid electric vehicles, and fuel-cell electric vehicles; if the most recent definition
of ZEVs per the Massachusetts Zero Emission Vehicle Commission diverges from this
scope, the Commission definition shall take precedence.

PURPOSE 
The purpose of the Zero-Emission First Vehicle Policy is to set standards and guidelines for the 
purchase, operation, and maintenance of either  the Town of Truro and//or the Truro school district 
fleet vehicles that will advance the economic, energy, and climate sustainability of municipal operations 
by achieving long-term reductions in energy costs, energy consumption, and 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. The primary objectives of this policy are to: 

ξ Accelerate the adoption of emissions-reduction technologies and the transition of the fleet to all 
electric or 

other environmentally advantageous vehicles 
ξ Minimize the long-term environmental and financial impacts of fleet vehicles 
ξ Optimize the composition of the fleet to achieve maximum fuel efficiency 



ξ Advance the installation of electric charging infrastructure across municipal facilities 
ξ Prioritize the utilization of grants, rebates, and incentives to support the acquisition of vehicles 
and 

technologies that will improve efficiency and reduce GHG emissions. 



4/ 3/ 2023 

The fleet policy is electric-first, meaning that electric vehicles shall be prioritized when the (city/ town/ 
school district) purchases or leases light-duty vehicles for its operations, followed by plug-in hybrid 
vehicles, then hybrid electric or 
other alternative fuel vehicle. 

Fuel-efficient requirements for standard vehicles 
If it is determined that a ZEV does not meet operational needs, the purchased or leased vehicle 
must be the most fuel-efficient class, drive train, and model available that will fulfill the intended 
municipal function. When determining the most fuel-efficient vehicle for a given class, the 
municipality will utilize the fuel efficiency limits 
contained in the most recent guidance for the Fuel-Efficient Vehicle Policy established by K ZƐGreen 
Communities Division. 

I. These limits are based on the most recently published U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
combined city

and highway MPGratings (see www.fueleconomy.gov). The EPA maintains a database on 
vehicle fuel efficiency that is updated throughout the year as new models are released. 

Inventory 
If the (city/ town/ school district) is utilizing MEI and maintains the full municipal fleet within the 
database, they have met this criterion for the ZEV policy. Otherwise, the Town of Truro and the Truro 
school district eitwill maintain an annual vehicle inventory for ALL vehicles and a plan for replacing any 
vehicles with vehicles that adhere to the ZEV hierarchy establish by this policy. The (city/ town/ school 
district) will review on an annual basis the Vehicle Inventory, along with this policy to plan for new 
acquisitions as part of planning for the new fiscal year budget. 

The following information shall be included in a vehicle inventory list and said list shall be updated on an 
annual basis 
and provided to the Green Communities Division: 

Model Make Mode 
l Year 

Year/ 
month 

Purchased 

Vehicle 
Fuel 

Source 

Drive
System

: 
2 WD, 

4WD or 
AWD 

>8500
pounds

? 
(Yor N) 

Exempt 
or non- 
exempt 

MPG 
Rating 

Vehicle 
Function 

Ford Explorer 2021 01/21 HEV 4WD N NE Hybrid Police
Cruiser 

Ford F250 2016 08/2017 
Diesel 

4WD Y Exempt N/A 
DPW - 

Maintenan
ce 

Ford Focus 2014 07/2014 Gasolin
e 2WD N NE 32 Assessors 

Internatio
nal 

Dump 
Truck 2011 09/2011 

Diesel 
RWD Y Exempt N/A 

Sander/Sn
o 

wplowing 

Chevy Bolt 2022 09/2022 BEV 2WD N NE BEV Inspector 



Policy Memorandum #46 
Fuel-efficient vehicle policy 
Page 5 

II. Zero-Emission First Replacement Plan
All vehicles shall be replaced with following the electric-first hierarchy as indicated by this policy. Vehicles 
shall be replaced when they are no longer operable and will not be recycled from one municipal department 
to another unless the recycled replacement is more efficient than the vehicle it is replacing. In addition, 
when considering vehicle replacement, the function of the vehicle will be reviewed for potential 
replacement with a more fuel-efficient vehicle, including a zero-emission non-exempt vehicle. 

III. Questions / Enforcement
All other inquiries should be directed to the department/ division responsible for fleet management and/ 
or fleet procurement. This policy is enforced by the Chief Administrative Officer and/ or his/ her 
designee(s). 

Susan Areson, Chair       Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 

Nancy Medoff, Clerk      Stephanie Rein

Susan Girard-Irwin 
Select Board 

Town of Truro 



Policy Memorany#46 - Zero-Emission Vehicle First Policy!
!

"#$%#&'!
Policy Memorandum # 46 -  Zero-Emission Vehicle First Policy 

()*+,+-./+01!#!2,344/!5+607+,0!

89:;!!!9(<22<;=!!!><:2?!!!@9A<BC9D!!E;C<BF 

9GGH,0+IH!5.0H 

:HI+6+4*6 

2H/H,0!J4.7K!
L--74I./!5.0H 

2,344/!
2)-H7+*0H*KH*0!
L--74I./!5.0H 

$M! 59><=<?<;=2!
!"# L,N)+6+0+4*!O!<*!03H!,4*0HP0!4G!03+6!Q)+KH/+*HR!.,N)+6+0+4*!7HGH76!04!03H!-)7,3.6H!47!/H.6H!4G!4*O
74.K!IH3+,/H6ST3H03H7!)6HK!47!*HTM!U1!.*K!G47! 03H!?4T*!4G!?7)74!.*K##47! 03H!?7)74!6,344/!
K+607+,0!H+03H7!04!7H-/.,H!.*!HP+60+*Q!G/HH0!IH3+,/H!47!04!HP-.*K!!.!G/HH0D!

$"# L/0H7*.0+IH! G)H/! IH3+,/H6SL>@6M! O5HK+,.0HKR! G/HP+U/H! G)H/R! 47! K)./OG)H/! IH3+,/H6! KH6+Q*HK! 04!
4-H7.0H!4*!.0!/H.60!4*H!./0H7*.0+IH!G)H/!S6),3!.6!H/H,07+,+01R!U+4K+H6H/R!-74-.*HR!47!*.0)7./!Q.6M!
04!7HK),H!,.7U4*!HV+66+4*6D!

%"# J.00H71!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!SJ9@M!W!L*!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!03.0!K7.T6!-74-)/6+4*!H*H7Q1!64/H/1!G74V!.*!
4*O!U4.7K!H/H,07+,./!H*H7Q1!6047.QH!KHI+,H!K)7+*Q!4-H7.0+4*!03.0!+6!,3.7QHK!G74V!.*!HP0H7*./!
64)7,H!4G!H/H,07+,+01D!

&"# 9/H,07+,! IH3+,/H!6)--/1!HN)+-VH*0! S9@29M!47!H/H,07+,! IH3+,/H! ,3.7Q+*Q! 60.0+4*! W!L*!H/H,07+,!
,4V-4*H*0! .66HVU/1! 47! ,/)60H7! 4G! ,4V-4*H*0! .66HVU/+H6! KH6+Q*HK! 6-H,+G+,.//1! 04! ,3.7QH!
U.00H7+H6!T+03+*!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H6!U1!-H7V+00+*Q! 03H! 07.*6GH7!4G!H/H,07+,!H*H7Q1!04!.!U.00H71!47!
403H7!6047.QH!KHI+,H!+*!.*!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/HD!

'"# 9PHV-0!IH3+,/H6!O!@H3+,/H6!03.0!.7H!HPHV-0!G74V!03H!X7HH*!B4VV)*+0+H6!>)H/!9GG+,+H*0!@H3+,/H!
E4/+,1!+*,/)KH!4GGO74.K!IH3+,/H6R!V4047,1,/H6!.*K!3H.I1OK)01!IH3+,/H6!T+03!.!V.*)G.,0)7H7Y6!
Q7466! IH3+,/H! TH+Q30! 7.0+*Q! SX@Z:M! 4G! V47H! 03.*! [R\%%! -4)*K6D! 9P.V-/H6! +*,/)KH! G+7H!
H*Q+*H6R!.VU)/.*,H6R!.*K!64VH!-)U/+,!T47]6!IH3+,/H6D!

("# >/HH0!IH3+,/H6!O!<*!03H!,4*0HP0!4G!03+6!Q)+KH/+*HR!7HGH76!04!4*!74.K!IH3+,/H!.66H06!4T*HK!47!/H.6HK!.*K!
4-H7.0HK!U1!03H!S,+01#!04T*#!6,344/!K+607+,0MD##

Agenda Item: 8B2



 

 

)"# >)H/O,H//!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!S>B9@!47!>B@M!O!L*!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!03.0!K7.T6!-74-)/6+4*!H*H7Q1!
64/H/1! G74V! .*! 4*OU4.7K! H*H7Q1! 6047.QH! KHI+,H! K)7+*Q! 4-H7.0+4*R!T3H7H! H*H7Q1! 6047HK! .6!
31K74QH*!+6!,4*IH70HK!04!H/H,07+,+01!U1!.!G)H/!,H//R!03.0!+6!7H,3.7QHK!G74V!.*!HP0H7*./!64)7,H!4G!
31K74QH*D!

*"# >)H/!9GG+,+H*0!@H3+,/H!S>9@M!E4/+,1!O!<66)HK!U1!03H!5H-.70VH*0!4G!9*H7Q1!:H64)7,H6!S5;9:M!04!G)/G+//!
03H!7HN)+7HVH*06!4G!03H!X7HH*!B4VV)*+0+H6!L,0D!?3H!>9@!E4/+,1!!7HN)+7H6!KH6+Q*.0HK!X7HH*!
B4VV)*+0+H6!04!.,N)+7H!G)H/OHGG+,+H*0!IH3+,/H6^!.--/+H6!04!.//!/+Q30OK)01!IH3+,/H!.,N)+6+0+4*6!T+03!
.!Q7466!IH3+,/H!TH+Q30!7.0+*Q!SX@Z:M!4G![R\%%!-4)*K6!47!/H66D!

+"# X7466!IH3+,/H!TH+Q30!7.0+*Q!SX@Z:M!O!?3H!V.P+V)V!6.GH!4-H7.0+*Q!TH+Q30!4G!.!IH3+,/HR!.6!6-H,+G+HK!
U1!03H!V.*)G.,0)7H7R!+*,/)K+*Q!-.66H*QH7!.*K!,.7Q4!/4.K6D!

,"# AH.I1OK)01!IH3+,/H!O!L!IH3+,/H!T+03!.!V.*)G.,0)7H7Y6!Q7466!IH3+,/H!!TH+Q30!7.0+*Q!4G!SX@Z:M!4G!V47H!
03.*!! ! [R\%%!-4)*K6!!
!
-"# A1U7+K!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!SA9@M!O!E4TH7HK!U1!.*!+*0H7*./!,4VU)60+4*!H*Q+*H!.*K!.!6V.//!H/H,07+,!
V4047! 03.0! )6H6! H*H7Q1! 6047HK! +*! .! U.00H71D! _*KH7! /+Q30! /4.KR! G47! +*60.*,H! K)7+*Q! +*+0+./!
.,,H/H7.0+4*R! 4*/1! H/H,07+,+01! +6! ,4*6)VHKD! ?3H! IH3+,/H! +6! 01-+,.//1! G)H/HK! T+03! Q.64/+*H! 04!
4-H7.0H!03H! +*0H7*./!,4VU)60+4*!H*Q+*HR!.*K!03H!U.00H71! +6!,3.7QHK!0374)Q3!03H!H*Q+*H!.*K!
7HQH*H7.0+IH!U7.]+*QR!*40!U1!-/)QQ+*Q!+*D!

."# C+Q30OK)01!IH3+,/HW!L!IH3+,/H!T+03!.!!X@Z:!4G!/H66!03.*![R\%%!-4)*K6D!

/"#E/)QO+*!31U7+K!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!SEA9@M!O!L*!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H!T+03!.*!4*OU4.7K!H/H,07+,./!H*H7Q1!
6047.QH!KHI+,H!03.0!,.*!UH!7H,3.7QHK!G74V!.*!HP0H7*./!64)7,H!4G!H/H,07+,+01!.*K!03.0!./64!3.6!
03H!,.-.U+/+01!04!7)*!4*!.*403H7!G)H/D!

0"# ?H/HV.0+,6!O!L!6160HV!03.0!+6!+*60.//HK!+*!.!IH3+,/H!03.0!7H,47K6!.*K!07.*6V+06!+*G47V.0+4*!.U4)0!03H!
IH3+,/H!6),3!.6!03H!,)77H*0!4K4VH0H7R!V.+*0H*.*,H!*HHK6R!.*K!G)H/#!H/H,07+,+01!,4*6)V-0+4*D!

1"# 8H74!HV+66+4*!IH3+,/H!S89@M!O!8H74!HV+66+4*!IH3+,/H6!+*,/)KH!U.00H71!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H6R!-/)QO+*!
31U7+K!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H6R!.*K!G)H/O,H//!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H6^!+G!03H!V460!7H,H*0!KHG+*+0+4*!4G!89@6!-H7!
03H! (.66.,3)6H006! 8H74! 9V+66+4*! @H3+,/H! B4VV+66+4*! K+IH7QH6! G74V! 03+6! 6,4-HR! 03H!
B4VV+66+4*!KHG+*+0+4*!63.//!0.]H!-7H,HKH*,HD!



 

 

"#$%#&'!
````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````!

E_:E;29!
?3H!-)7-46H!4G!03H!8H74O9V+66+4*!>+760!@H3+,/H!E4/+,1!+6!04!6H0!60.*K.7K6!.*K!Q)+KH/+*H6!G47!03H!-)7,3.6HR!
4-H7.0+4*R!.*K!V.+*0H*.*,H!4G!H+03H7!!03H!?4T*!4G!?7)74!.*K##47!03H!?7)74!6,344/!K+607+,0!G/HH0!IH3+,/H6!03.0!
T+//!.KI.*,H!03H!H,4*4V+,R!H*H7Q1R!.*K!,/+V.0H!6)60.+*.U+/+01!4G!V)*+,+-./!4-H7.0+4*6!U1!.,3+HI+*Q!/4*QO0H7V!
7HK),0+4*6!+*!H*H7Q1!,4606R!H*H7Q1!,4*6)V-0+4*R!.*K!
Q7HH*34)6H!Q.6!SXAXM!HV+66+4*6D!?3H!-7+V.71!4UaH,0+IH6!4G!03+6!-4/+,1!.7H!04b!

x L,,H/H7.0H!03H!.K4-0+4*!4G!HV+66+4*6O7HK),0+4*!0H,3*4/4Q+H6!.*K!03H!07.*6+0+4*!4G!03H!G/HH0!04!.//!
H/H,07+,!47!
403H7!H*I+74*VH*0.//1!.KI.*0.QH4)6!IH3+,/H6!

x (+*+V+cH!03H!/4*QO0H7V!H*I+74*VH*0./!.*K!G+*.*,+./!+V-.,06!4G!G/HH0!IH3+,/H6!
x ;-0+V+cH!03H!,4V-46+0+4*!4G!03H!G/HH0!04!.,3+HIH!V.P+V)V!G)H/!HGG+,+H*,1!
x LKI.*,H!03H!+*60.//.0+4*!4G!H/H,07+,!,3.7Q+*Q!+*G7.607),0)7H!.,7466!V)*+,+-./!G.,+/+0+H6!
x E7+47+0+cH!03H!)0+/+c.0+4*!4G!Q7.*06R!7HU.0H6R!.*K!+*,H*0+IH6!04!6)--470!03H!.,N)+6+0+4*!4G!IH3+,/H6!.*K!
0H,3*4/4Q+H6!03.0!T+//!+V-74IH!HGG+,+H*,1!.*K!7HK),H!XAX!HV+66+4*6D!

'#!d#!&%&d!

?3H!G/HH0!-4/+,1!+6!H/H,07+,OG+760R!VH.*+*Q!03.0!H/H,07+,!IH3+,/H6!63.//!UH!-7+47+0+cHK!T3H*!03H!S,+01#!04T*#!6,344/!
K+607+,0M!-)7,3.6H6!47!/H.6H6!/+Q30OK)01!IH3+,/H6!G47!+06!4-H7.0+4*6R!G4//4THK!U1!-/)QO+*!31U7+K!IH3+,/H6R!03H*!
31U7+K!H/H,07+,!47!
403H7!./0H7*.0+IH!G)H/!IH3+,/HD!

>)H/OHGG+,+H*0!7HN)+7HVH*06!G47!60.*K.7K!IH3+,/H6!
<G!+0!+6!KH0H7V+*HK!03.0!.!89@!K4H6!*40!VHH0!4-H7.0+4*./!*HHK6R!03H!-)7,3.6HK!47!/H.6HK!IH3+,/H!V)60!UH!
03H!V460!G)H/OHGG+,+H*0!,/.66R!K7+IH!07.+*R!.*K!V4KH/!.I.+/.U/H!03.0!T+//!G)/G+//!03H!+*0H*KHK!V)*+,+-./!
G)*,0+4*D!Z3H*!KH0H7V+*+*Q!03H!V460!G)H/OHGG+,+H*0!IH3+,/H!G47!.!Q+IH*!,/.66R!03H!V)*+,+-./+01!T+//!)0+/+cH!
03H!G)H/!HGG+,+H*,1!/+V+06!
,4*0.+*HK!+*!03H!V460!7H,H*0!Q)+K.*,H!G47!03H!>)H/O9GG+,+H*0!@H3+,/H!E4/+,1!H60.U/+63HK!U1!e!8fX7HH*!
B4VV)*+0+H6!5+I+6+4*D!

<D! ?3H6H!/+V+06!.7H!U.6HK!4*!03H!V460!7H,H*0/1!-)U/+63HK!_D2D!9*I+74*VH*0./!E740H,0+4*!LQH*,1!
,4VU+*HK!,+01!

.*K!3+Q3T.1!(EX7.0+*Q6!S6HH!TTTDG)H/H,4*4V1DQ4IMD!?3H!9EL!V.+*0.+*6!.!K.0.U.6H!4*!
IH3+,/H!G)H/!HGG+,+H*,1!03.0!+6!)-K.0HK!0374)Q34)0!03H!1H.7!.6!*HT!V4KH/6!.7H!7H/H.6HKD!

<*IH*0471!
<G!03H!S,+01#!04T*#!6,344/!K+607+,0M!+6!)0+/+c+*Q!(9<!.*K!V.+*0.+*6!03H!G)//!V)*+,+-./!G/HH0!T+03+*!03H!K.0.U.6HR!
03H1!3.IH!VH0!03+6!,7+0H7+4*!G47!03H!89@!-4/+,1D!;03H7T+6HR!03H!?4T*!4G!?7)74!.*K!03H!?7)74!6,344/!K+607+,0!
H+0T+//!V.+*0.+*!.*!.**)./!IH3+,/H!+*IH*0471!G47!LCC!IH3+,/H6!.*K!.!-/.*!G47!7H-/.,+*Q!.*1!IH3+,/H6!T+03!
IH3+,/H6!03.0!.K3H7H!04!03H!89@!3+H7.7,31!H60.U/+63!U1!03+6!-4/+,1D!?3H!S,+01#!04T*#!6,344/!K+607+,0M!T+//!7HI+HT!
4*!.*!.**)./!U.6+6!03H!@H3+,/H!<*IH*0471R!./4*Q!T+03!03+6!-4/+,1!04!-/.*!G47!*HT!.,N)+6+0+4*6!.6!-.70!4G!
-/.**+*Q!G47!03H!*HT!G+6,./!1H.7!U)KQH0D!

?3H!G4//4T+*Q!+*G47V.0+4*!63.//!UH!+*,/)KHK!+*!.!IH3+,/H!+*IH*0471!/+60!.*K!6.+K!/+60!63.//!UH!)-K.0HK!4*!.*!
.**)./!U.6+6!
.*K!-74I+KHK!04!03H!X7HH*!B4VV)*+0+H6!5+I+6+4*b!



 

 

!"#$% !&'$ !"#$(
%()$&* 

)$&*+(
,"-./(
01*2/&3$# 

4$/52%$(
61$%(
7"1*2$ 

8*59$(
7:3.$,;(
<(=8>(
?=8("*(
@=8 

ABCDD(
E"1-#3(
F(

G)"*(HI 

JK$,E.(
"*(-"-L(
$K$,E. 

!0M(
N&.5-O 

4$/52%$(
61-2.5"- 

6"*# JKE%"*$* <D<P DP+<P QJ4 ?=8 H HJ Q:R*5# 0"%52$(
S*153$* 

6"*# 6<CD <DPT DB+<DPU 
85$3$% 

?=8 ) JK$,E. H+@ 
80=(L(

!&5-.$-&-2
$ 

6"*# 6"213 <DP? DU+<DP? M&3"%5-(
$ <=8 H HJ V< @33$33"*3 

W-.$*-&.5"-
&% 

81,E(
X*12' <DPP DY+<DPP 85$3$% N=8 ) JK$,E. H+@ 7&-#$*+7-

"(ZE%"Z5-O 

S/$9: ["%. <D<< DY+<D<< [J4 <=8 H HJ [J4 W-3E$2."* 

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (
 

 
 
 
<<D! 8H74O9V+66+4*!>+760!:H-/.,HVH*0!E/.*!
L//!IH3+,/H6!63.//!UH!7H-/.,HK!T+03!G4//4T+*Q!03H!H/H,07+,OG+760!3+H7.7,31!.6!+*K+,.0HK!U1!03+6!-4/+,1D!@H3+,/H6!63.//!
UH! 7H-/.,HK!T3H*! 03H1!.7H!*4! /4*QH7!4-H7.U/H!.*K!T+//! *40!UH! 7H,1,/HK! G74V!4*H!V)*+,+-./! KH-.70VH*0! 04!
.*403H7!)*/H66!03H! 7H,1,/HK! 7H-/.,HVH*0! +6!V47H!HGG+,+H*0! 03.*!03H!IH3+,/H! +0! +6!7H-/.,+*QD!<*!.KK+0+4*R!T3H*!
,4*6+KH7+*Q!IH3+,/H!7H-/.,HVH*0R!03H!G)*,0+4*!4G!03H!IH3+,/H!T+//!UH!7HI+HTHK!G47!-40H*0+./!7H-/.,HVH*0!T+03!.!
V47H!G)H/OHGG+,+H*0!IH3+,/HR!+*,/)K+*Q!.!cH74OHV+66+4*!*4*OHPHV-0!IH3+,/HD!

<<<D! g)H60+4*6!#!9*G47,HVH*0!
L//!403H7!+*N)+7+H6!634)/K!UH!K+7H,0HK!04!03H!KH-.70VH*0#!K+I+6+4*!7H6-4*6+U/H!G47!G/HH0!V.*.QHVH*0!.*K#!47!
G/HH0!-74,)7HVH*0D!?3+6!-4/+,1!+6!H*G47,HK!U1!03H!B3+HG!LKV+*+607.0+IH!;GG+,H7!.*K#!47!3+6#!3H7!KH6+Q*HHS6MD 

 
 



 

 

"#$%#&'!

!

!
!

 



       TOWN OF TRURO 
                       P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
                           Office of the Select Board 
        Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
June 25, 2024 

 
Lisa M. Sullivan, AICP 
Regional Coordinator, Green Communities 
Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources 
C/O MassDEP Southeast Regional Office 
20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville, MA  02347 

 
Dear Ms. Sullivan,  
 
At a public Select Board Meeting held on June 25, 2024, the Truro Select Board voted to adopt the attached 
Zero-Emission-First Vehicle Policy. 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Susan Arson, Chair 
 
Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
Stephanie Rein 
 
Susan Girard-Irwin 
 
 

Agenda Item: 8B3 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Amendment of Expenditure Provisions for Beatrice 
Raisin Fund  
 

EXPLANATION: The Beatrice Raisin Fund is a gift account established in 1995 in memory of 
Beatrice Raisin and donations to the Council on Aging that are not designated for a specific 
purpose are deposited into the account. In establishing the account, the Board of Selectmen 
provided that expenditures over $100.00 would require approval of the Board of Selectmen. 
Town staff requests that the Select Board amend the expenditure provisions to align 
expenditure provisions with those set forth in Town Charter, Massachusetts General Law, and 
Town policy. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Donations 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Expenditures over $100.00 will continue to require Select Board 
approval, which may impact timeliness of use of the funds. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO amend the provisions of the Beatrice Raisin Fund to “The 
gift account established by the Town Treasurer in accordance with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53A known as the Beatrice Raisin Fund shall 
serve the purpose of receiving gifts and donations for the Truro Council on Aging to be 
expended by the Council on Aging for expenses related to the provision of services for the 
elders of the Town of Truro; and further that the Council on Aging may expend such funds for 
lawful expenditures in accordance with Town Charter, Massachusetts General Law, and Town 
policy.” 
 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. February 21, 1995 Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes establishing Beatrice Raisin Gift 

Fund (pp 3-4) 

 

Agenda Item:  8C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 8C1











 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins, Fire Chief 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Increasing Ambulance Transport Mileage Rate and 
Setting an Additional Ambulance Rate Category of Advanced Life Support 
 

EXPLANATION:  Truro, as a rural Fire Department, is allowed to bill at a higher mileage rate.  
When Lower Cape Ambulance provided service to Truro, we were billed at $25.00 per mile.  
Truro currently bills at $15.00 per mile.  
As an example, TFD used the month of May in which they billed out for $604 in mileage.  With 
the higher bill rate, that amount would be $1007. 
Current Mileage Rates for Other Outer Cape Towns are: 

Provincetown-$27.50/mile 
Wellfleet-$15.00/mile 
Eastham-$29.76/mile 
Orleans-$35.91/mile 

The Truro Fire Department would also like to establish an additional rate category of 
ALS 2 at a base rate of $2927.00 to its ambulance rates. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Receipts from ambulance billing 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Mileage rate will remain at current rate and the Town would not 
be able to bill at a higher rate even though more advanced procedures were performed.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: 
Motion to approve raising the ambulance transport rate from $15 per mile to $25 per mile and   
to establish an additional ambulance rate category of ALS 2 at a base rate of $2927.00.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Advanced Life Support Definition and Explanation  

 

Agenda Item:  8D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  8D1







 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 

REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

ITEM: Discussion on 340 Route 6 and the Proposed Public Works Facility 
 

EXPLANATION:  Town Manager Darrin Tangeman will provide an overview of the 
consideration of 340 Route 6 for the site of the public works facility, related Town Meeting 
and Special Town Meeting actions, and how those actions impact next steps in the process for 
constructing a new public works facility. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: None. Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Special Town Meeting Articles 2, 3 and 4 
2. Annual Town Meeting Article 13 
3. Certified Vote on Annual Town Meeting Article 13  

 

Agenda Item:  8E 
 
 
 
 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
2 

15 | P a g e

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY ARTICLES 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility 
To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody and control of a parcel of land, 
with all improvements thereon, located at 340 Route 6, Truro, containing 2.693 acres, 
more or less, being Parcel ID No. 039-323, and being a portion of the premises described 
in an Order of Taking recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 
7197, Page 177 from the Select Board or other board or officer having custody thereof 
for a police station or a fire station or other purposes for which such parcel is currently 
held, to the Select Board for a public works facility and general municipal purposes; or 
take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: In 2018 the Town contracted with Weston & Sampson to complete a feasibility study to 
determine a new location, and new facility for the DPW. The scope of services included but were not 
limited to the following: provide a program for the DPW, provide an evaluation of the current facility 
and related building systems, as well as potential sites, provide a conceptual plan based on site 
location, and provide an estimate for construction costs.  The initial study was completed in 2019 and 
presented deliverables to the Select Board in February of 2020. Since then, there have been numerous 
public meeting updates with the Select Board comparing four potential sites.  On June 27th the Select 
Board voted in favor of relocating the DPW Facility to the town-owned parcel at 340 Route 6. 

In Favor Not In Favor Abstain 

Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 

Agenda Item: 8E1



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
3 

16 | P a g e

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public 
Works Facility 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow and/or transfer from 
available funds the sum of Thirty-Five Million Dollars ($35,000,000), or any other sum, to 
pay costs of engineering and constructing a new Department of Public Works Facility, 
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; provided however that 
such vote shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the limitations on 
total property taxes imposed by G.L  c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 ½)  the amounts required 
to pay the principal of and interest on the borrowing approved by this vote and further 
authorize the Select Board and/or Town Manager to apply for and accept any Federal, 
State, County or other funds that may be available for this purpose and to enter into any 
agreements for acceptance of any such grants or funds which shall be used to offset the 
total appropriation authorized herein, or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: This article requests the authorization to borrow the full amount required for the 
engineering and construction of a new Department of Public Works Facility. If approved at Town 
Meeting and at the ballot, engineering and construction can proceed without the need for future Town 
Meeting action, thus increasing the likelihood that the project proceeds at an expedited pace. A 
subsequent article will request only the engineering costs associated with the project and will be 
considered only if this article fails. 

In Favor Not In Favor Abstain 

Finance Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 
Select Board Recommendation 4 1 0 

POTENTIAL IMPACT 
DPW Facility Engineering & Construction Debt 

Service - $35M 
*Debt 
Service 

$100K Assessed 
Value 

$500K Assessed 
Value 

2024 Avg Residential 
Value of $1,042,804 

30 year bond at 4.5%, level debt. Year 1 (FY2026) 
debt service shown. $2,150,000 $58.82 $294.12 $613.43 

*This is the first time a borrowing authorization has been placed in front of Town Meeting since passage of Article 39, ATM 9/26/2021. The article 
requested that "all financial warrant articles, outside the omnibus budget, which could incur expenditures in excess of $50,000.00 be required to delineate 
their cost and the estimated tax impact on an average home..."  
The impact presented above is an estimate. Borrowing authorizations allow the Treasurer to sell debt to pay for a given project; the debt for the above 
project has not yet been sold. Debt service cost is projected. The debt service listed is for the first year of principal + interest cost of the projected debt 
service. The debt service and timing may change due to project changes or interest rate changes. The impact to a specific household or tax bill will vary. 
Tax impacts are based on the total residential valuation of every residential property in the Town as of the first of the calendar year. In the chart above, 
the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY2024) tax base/valuation used to calculate impacts was assessed by the Board of Assessor's as of January 1, 2023 and certified by 
the Department of Revenue in the fall of 2023. 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
4 

17 | P a g e

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow and/or transfer from 
available funds the sum of Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($3,500,000.00), or any other sum, to pay engineering costs of a new Department of 
Public Works Facility, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; 
provided however that such vote shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt 
from the limitations on total property taxes imposed by G.L c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 ½) 
the  amounts required to pay the principal of and interest on the borrowing approved 
by this vote and further authorize the Select Board and/or Town Manager to apply for 
and accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available for this 
purpose and to enter into any agreements for acceptance of any such grants or funds 
which shall be used to offset the total appropriation authorized herein, or to take any 
other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: This article requests the authorization to borrow the amount required for only the 
engineering of a new Department of Public Works Facility, which is approximately 10% of the total 
project cost for the engineering and construction of the Facility. If approved at Town Meeting and at 
the ballot, engineering can proceed and the funding for the actual construction would be presented to 
voters at a subsequent town meeting and election ballot.  A previous article requested the costs 
associated with the full project (engineering and construction). If that article passes, this article will be 
indefinitely postponed. If that article fails, this article will be considered.  

POTENTIAL IMPACT 
DPW Facility Engineering ONLY Debt Service - 

$3,500,000 
*Debt 
Service 

$100K Assessed 
Value 

$500K Assessed 
Value 

2024 Avg Residential 
Value of $1,042,804 

1 year BAN at 4.0%, followed by 4.5% Bond, 29 
years (assumes construction is authorized), level 

debt service. Year 1 (FY2026) debt service shown. $217,500 $5.95 $29.75 $62.06 
*This is the first time a borrowing authorization has been placed in front of Town Meeting since passage of Article 39, ATM 9/26/2021. The article 
requested that "all financial warrant articles, outside the omnibus budget, which could incur expenditures in excess of $50,000.00 be required to delineate 
their cost and the estimated tax impact on an average home..."  
The impact presented above is an estimate. Borrowing authorizations allow the Treasurer to sell debt to pay for a given project; the debt for the above 
project has not yet been sold. Debt service cost is projected. The debt service listed is for the first year of principal + interest cost of the projected debt 
service. The debt service and timing may change due to project changes or interest rate changes. The impact to a specific household or tax bill will vary. 
Tax impacts are based on the total residential valuation of every residential property in the Town as of the first of the calendar year. In the chart above, 
the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY2024) tax base/valuation used to calculate impacts was assessed by the Board of Assessor's as of January 1, 2023 and certified by 
the Department of Revenue in the fall of 2023. 

In Favor Not In Favor Abstain 

Finance Committee Recommendation 3 1 1 
Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Entertainment License to Truro Community Kitchen 
 
EXPLANATION:  Truro Community Kitchen is holding a fundraiser at Truro Vineyards on July 
25, 2024, where they will be having a band from 6:30pm – 9:00pm.  The Police Chief has 
signed off on the application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Truro Community Kitchen’s fundraiser will be held with no 
entertainment. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the entertainment license for Truro Community 
Kitchen for July 25, 2024, from 6:30pm-9:00pm at the Truro Vineyards. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application for an Entertainment License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  9A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 9Ai 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Licensing Department 
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. ll0or 124 Fax: 508-349-SS0S 
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov OT nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

Application for an Entertainment License 
7�}{·! t.,'": :�:.\-,-, 

□ 
�. 

D D •f1easecompletetheCommDnwealth's 
Annual Weekday Saturday -Sunday PublicEntertaimnentonSunday 

□ Application 
Seasonal Seven-Day 

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, c.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Cb.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION :INFORMATION 

-��-�-�-L-��R���---J-�_WG�O--�����-��'�-�_l.�q
Business/Organization NameName of Applicant

Ne� J�< �o N\B� � lO�� 
Mailing Address ofBusiness/Organizati�

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) JZ'J Yes

ContactPttson 

Individual's Name

Phone Number

- . . -

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Mailing Address

Email Address

EVENT INFORMATION

IJ 

Day (s)/Date ( of Event fur I:icense to be issued Purpose ofEvent (example: fund.raiser)

Hours of Event {from - to) c:; : 3 0 - CZ ; C[b 

J f2- <--""-.f2 o \J 1 �'<.. '--( O..� • �e.., RJ.Event is: 0 Indoor [}J'.'.' Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number:

\<-R-��i:.A �o�ts - - - - - - --Property Owner Name and Address P one n' 

Seating Capacity: ______ _ Occupancy Number: _______ _
�,O<:.J� Kt- Approximate number of people attending
Name of Caterer (if applicable)
Truro Application for Entertaimnent License 1 of2 









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of National MS Bike Ride Through Truro 
 
EXPLANATION:  The National MS Society is holding its annual Cape Cod Getaway cycling event 
and will be coming through Truro on Sunday, June 30, 2024.  The Police Chief has met with 
event organizers to discuss concerns along the route.  They have completed an Operational 
Plan and received an agreement which the Police Department has for requested staff. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The bike event will not have permission to ride through Truro. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Application for Permit for Organized Bike Ride for 
the National MS Society and to Authorize the Chair to sign the Event Notification Form and 
Approval Reply Form Electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application, along with supporting documentation. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  9A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  9A2

























































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Reappointment of three Shellfish Advisory Committee Members. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Shellfish Advisory Committee has 3 expiring positions; 1 full member and 
2 alternate members.  All three members have reapplied.   At its most recent meeting (June 
13, 2024) the Shellfish Advisory Committee voted that Jim Sloman and Chris Clark will serve as 
alternates and Steve Mundree will fill the 3-year position. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Shellfish Advisory Committee will not have a full complement 
of members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
1. Motion to Appoint Jim Sloman to a 3-year term on the Shellfish Advisory Committee which 
expires June 30, 2027. 
2. Motion to Appoint Chris Clark to a 1-year, Alternate term on the Shellfish Advisory 
Committee which expires June 30, 2025. 
3. Motion to Appoint Steve Mundree to a 1-year, Alternate term on the Shellfish Advisory 
Committee which expires June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Chris Clark 
2. Application to Serve-Steven Mundree 
3. Application to Serve-James Sloman 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  9B 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  9B1





Consent Agenda Item:  9B2





Consent Agenda Item:  9B3





1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 

ITEM:  Review and Possible Reappointment of Four Members 

EXPLANATION:  The Zoning Board of Appeals has three vacancies for full-member seats 
expiring on June 30, 2024, one vacancy for a full-member seat unexpired term expiring June 
30, 2026 and an alternate seat expiring on June 30, 2024. Four current members: Arthur 
Hultin, Darrell Shedd, David Crocker and Russell Braun applied to serve. Russell Braun 
currently occupies an alternate seat. As there are full-member seats available to all four 
reapplying members, all four can be appointed. One member will need to be appointed to fill 
the unexpired seat expiring in 2026 and one other member should be appointed to a term 
expiring in 2026 to ensure that terms are staggered in accordance with the Charter. 

Staff assigned the members who have served the longest to the seats with the 2027 
expiration date. By appointing these members, there will still be one alternate seat vacancy. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Zoning Board of Appeals will not have a full complement of 
members. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: 
1. Motion to Appoint Arthur Hultin to a 3-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which
expires June 30, 2027.
2. Motion to Appoint Darrell Shedd to a 3-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which
expires June 30, 2027.
3. Motion to Appoint David Crocker to a 2-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which

Consent Agenda Item:  9B4 



2 
 

expires June 30, 2026. 
4. Motion to Appoint Russell Braun to an unexpired 3-year term on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals which expires June 30, 2026. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Arthur Hultin 
2. Application to Serve-Darrell Shedd 
3. Application to Serve-David Crocker 
4. Application to Serve-Russell Braun 



Consent Agenda Item: 9B4 

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 

Applicant Information 

Last Name 

First Name 

Middle Initial 

Email Address 

Phone Number 

Address (Street) 

Address (City) 

Address (State) 

Address (Zip Code) 

( hultin 

( 11 Lawrence Way 

( Truro 

[ Massachusetts 

( 02666 

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip ( p O Box 504 North Truro 02652code) 
Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on regulatory boards and commissions. All 
taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on non-regulatory boards and commissions. 
Are you a full-time resident of Truro? 

Q No

Are you registered to vote in Truro? 

Q No 

Board/ Committee Information 

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For? (zsA 

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee: 

[ 
To continue public serv;ce 

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above? 

@ c

) 

) 

l

















Consent Agenda Item: 9B4









1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2024 

ITEM:  Possible Reappointment of Jane Lucas to the Commission on Disabilities 

EXPLANATION:  Jane Lucas has submitted her application to serve another term on the 
Commission on Disabilities. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Ms. Lucas will no longer be able to participate in voting matters 
for the Commission on Disabilities. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Jane Lucas to the Commission on Disabilities for a 
three-year term which will expire June 30, 2027. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve

Agenda Item:  9B8 



Agenda Item:  9B8





 Consent Agenda Item:  9D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Ed Medeiros, Owner of Frankie’s Hospitality Inc. 
dba Montano’s Restaurant  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June  25, 2024 

ITEM: Request for a Change of Manager and Change of Hours on an Annual All Alcohol Pouring License- 
Montano’s Restaurant  

EXPLANATION:  On January 9, 2024, the Select Board approved a transfer of the annual all-alcohol pouring 
license to Frankie’s Hospitality Inc., dba Montano’s Restaurant listing Jacob O’Donnell as Manager. This 
transfer was approved by the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) on March 19th, 2024.  

Since this time, the owner, Edward Medeiros, has requested with an ABCC application and a revised 
Food Service Application a Change of Manager and Change of Hours for their Alcohol License. The owner is 
seeking the approval of Andrew Manchon as the new Manager.  

The owner would also like to change the hours for their pouring license from 4:30 pm to 9:00 pm daily 
to 10:00 am to 9:00 pm. Per MGL 138 § 12 these hours are allowed. This would allow for a Brunch Menu for 
patrons.  

All the required documentation for change of manager: Change of Manager Application, Proof of fee 
payment, Vote of the Corporate Board, CORI Authorization, and Proof of Citizenship have been submitted. 
Change of Hours is reflected on the cover of the Transmittal Form.  

If the request is approved, the (ABCC) application will be sent to the State for final approval. The ABCC 
will then notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for 
additional information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be 
notified in writing of the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the 
applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Jacob O’Donnell will remain identified as the Manager, and the hours on the 
Alcohol license will remain the same.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of manager from Jacob O’Donnell to Andrew Manchon 
and the change of hours to daily 10:00 am to 9:00 pm at Montano’s Restaurant for the annual all-alcohol 
pouring license for submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.   

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. ABCC Application for Multiple Amendments
2. Chief of Police Memo



Consent Agenda Item: 9D1 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 

MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL 

LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

ECRT CODE: RETA 

Please make $200.00 payment here: https://www.mass.gov/epay-for-online-payments-abcc 

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL 

EPAY CONFIRMATION NUMBER 

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME Frankie's Hospitality Inc. dba Montano's Restaurant 

ADDRESS 1481 us Route 6 

CITY/TOWN 
.... 
IT_r_ur_o _________ � 

STATE IMA .___ ____ ____ 
ZIP CODE .... 10_2_66_6 ___ �

For the following transactions (Check all that apply): 

D New L icense 

D Transferoflicense 

� Change of Manager 

□ Change of Officers/ 
Di rectors/LLC Managers 

D Change of Loc.ition D Change of Class (I.e. Annu•I I Seasonal) 

D Alteration of Licensed Premises D Change of Li cense Type (I.e. club r remurantl 

D Change Corporate Structure u.,.Corp/LLC) 

D Pledge of Collateral (i.e. Lkense/Stock) 

D Change Corporate Name D Change of Category (i,,.AII AkohoVWine, Molt) D Management/Operating Agreement 

Change of Ownership Int erest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder � Change of Hours 
D (LLC Members/ LLP Partners, 

Trustees) D Other
.___ ________ � D ChangeofDBA 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 







































TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 110 & 124  Fax:   508-349-5505 

       Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov & nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

To: Chief Jamie Calise, Truro Police Department 
From: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
Date: June 14, 2024 
Re: Montano’s Restaurant, 481 Route 6, North Truro 

      Request for a Change of Manager on Annual All Alcohol Pouring Liquor 
      License # 08090-RS-1292 

Dear Chief Calise, 

Frankie’s Hospitality Inc. dba Montano’s Restaurant (481 Route 6) is requesting a Change of Manager for all required 
licenses held with the Town of Truro.  

This includes a change of manager request on their Annual-On Premise- All Alcohol Liquor License #08090-RS-1292. 

The current Manager on record is Jacob O’Donnell 
The proposed Manager is Andrew Manchon, 62 Namequoit Rd, Orleans, MA 02653 

They are additionally requesting a change of hours. 
Current Hours: 4:30pm to 9:00pm Daily 
Proposed Hours: 10:00am-9:00pm Daily  

I have included the accompanying application that will be provided to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
once the Select Board reviews and approves the application at a duly held Select Board Meeting, on June 25, 2024.  

Please kindly review for purposes of approval with the Local Licensing Authority (Select Board) this request for a 
change of manager and provide any comments below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

     POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW:             

     Date: ________________________ 

       Signature: __________________________ 
 Jamie Calise, Chief of Police 

June 14, 2024

Consent Agenda Item: 9D2

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Page 1 of 14 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

March 26, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member (joined remotely), Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director; Jon Nahas-Principal Assessor; Alex Lessin-Finance Director; Barbara Carboni-Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel; Emily Beebe-Health and Conservation Agent; Scott Cloud (Truro General 
Store); Jim Summers (Co-Chair of the Community Preservation Committee); Mary Rose (Co-Chair of the 
Community Preservation Committee); Cape Cod National Seashore Superintendent Jennifer Flynn; Cape 
Cod National Seashore Deputy Superintendent Leslie Reynolds; Brian Dunne (Truro Resident); Brian 
Boyle (Chair of the Energy Committee); Robert Higgins-Steele (Member of the Energy Committee); Tim 
Hickey (Truro Voter); Planning Board Chair Rich Roberts; Planning Board Vice Chair and Petitioner Anne 
Greenbaum; Dennis O’Brien (Truro Voter and Petitioner); Chris Lucy (Truro Voter and ZBA Chair and 
DPW Employee); Bob Panessiti (Truro Voter and Chair of the Finance Committee);  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  
(Video Timestamp: 2m 45s) 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment.  

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to provide public comment and Chair Reed 
recognized the following individuals: Mr. Cloud (Note: prior to Mr. Cloud speaking, Chair Reed 
announced that due to a technical difficulty at a previous meeting, Mr. Cloud was not able to comment 
on a matter related to a year-round alcohol license for the Truro General Store and he would be given 
the opportunity tonight to do so now in accordance with Open Meeting Law; additionally, the Select 
Board could not discuss or decide on this matter this evening and Assistant Town Manager Clark noted 
that Truro has a quota of two year-round alcohol licenses and Town staff would need to discuss with 
Town Counsel to see if there is a legal method to increase that quota.), Health and Conservation Agent 
Beebe (commented on the passing of Deborah McCutcheon-former Chair of the Community 
Preservation Committee and commented on the Truro water supply), and Member Weinstein (the 
passing of Buddy Perkel).   

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

Consent Agenda Item: 9E 



Page 2 of 14 
 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES/OTHER 
(Video Timestamp: 56m 33s) 

A. Introduction to Cape Cod National Seashore (CCNS) Superintendent Jennifer Flynn 

Chair Reed welcomed Superintendent Flynn and Deputy Superintendent Reynolds. 

Superintendent Flynn and Deputy Superintendent Reynolds introduced themselves.  

Superintendent Flynn then provided updates on the following upcoming events and topics: the ribbon 
cutting ceremony for the rededication of Highland Light on May 3, 2024; the Cape Cod National 
Seashore Advisory Commission meeting on April 8, 2024 at 1:00 pm; Payomet’s upcoming season 
starting in June; completed projects including the North Truro Air Force Station; an update on the dune 
shacks in the Province Lands; the Pilgrim Heights upcoming paving project and reroute this summer; the 
upcoming Head of the Meadow parking lot project; a new fee booth at Head of the Meadow; and high 
speed internet will be installed in the bio lab at the Highlands Center.   

Superintendent Flynn and the Members discussed the following highlighted topics: the impact of 4 
million annual visitors to Cape Cod and how the CCNS and the Town can work together addressing 
groundwater and freshwater; the issue of fire protection for all of the communities within the National 
Seashore; a letter dated March 12, 2024 from Superintendent Flynn to Member Weinstein notifying 
Member Weinstein of his non-selection to serve on the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory 
Commission and his request to meet with Superintendent Flynn to discuss further; Superintendent Flynn 
responded to Member Weinstein’s comment and noted that the Secretary of the Interior made the 
decision on Mr. Weinstein’s nomination to serve and not her; the issue of kettle ponds within the 
National Seashore and the safety of the water for swimmers; affordable and workforce housing 
opportunities; land leasing to non-profit organizations in other National Park areas and whether those 
opportunities could exist in the CCNS; and the distinction between a National Park and the CCNS (and 
the six Cape Cod towns which are within the Cape Cod National Seashore). 

Chair Reed recognized Mr. Dunne who commented on Superintendent Flynn’s fire services experience 
and the recreational value of the CCNS. 

After the discussion, Chair Reed provided Superintendent Flynn a copy of Member Weinstein’s letter 
regarding the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission and comments from constituents who 
are part of the dune dwellers community in Provincetown and Truro. 

Superintendent Flynn noted that there are several topics to which she would like to respond and wanted 
to know if she would be invited to a future meeting or provide written responses. Chair Reed said that 
the Members would like to receive responses as soon as possible. Superintendent Flynn said that she 
would welcome an invitation to a future meeting so she could bring along the appropriate CCNS staff to 
assist in deeper discussions on topics which are important to the community. 

BOARD COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
None 
 



Page 3 of 14 
 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Community Preservation Committee Presentation of Warrant Articles 
Presenters: Jim Summers and Mary Rose, Co-Chairs of the Community Preservation Committee (CPC) 
(Video Timestamp: 15m 49s) 
 
Prior to the presentation, Chair Reed noted that the Community Preservation Committee’s Warrant 
Articles had the full support of the Select Board. 
 
CPC Co-Chairs Summers and Rose summarized the Warrant Articles and provided contextual 
information for these Warrant Articles. 
 
Highlighted topics of discussion included: Truro housing challenges, funding for the Truro Conservation 
Trust for undevelopable land, and Truro Central School’s early childhood playground, and the Members 
thanked CPC Co-Chairs Summers and Rose for their dedicated service to the Town of Truro.  
 
B. Assessing Department Review of Available Exemptions to Truro Property Owners 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Jon Nahas, Principal Assessor 
(Video Timestamp: 38m 28s) 
 
Principal Assessor Nahas conducted a review of the available exemptions to Truro property owners and 
the goal was for Truro property owners to understand tax relief programs available to residents. 
 
Highlighted topics of discussion included: definition of assets, types of tax relief, general requirements, 
senior exemptions (65 & older), disabled veterans & blind, tax deferral, residential exemption, all 
exemption applications must be submitted by Monday, April 1, 2024, at 4:00 pm (no exceptions), the 
Senior Circuit Breaker MA Income Tax Credit (this is not affiliated with the Assessor’s Office), and a 
Summary of Tax Exemption Programs for FY2024. 
 
C. Climate Action Leader and Green Community Status 
Presenters: Brian Boyle and Robert Higgins-Steele, Chair and Member of the Energy Committee 
(Video Timestamp: 1h 32m) 
 
Energy Committee Member Higgins-Steele provided an overview and importance of the Town’s Climate 
Action Leader and Green Community Status with input from Energy Committee Chair Boyle. 
 
Highlighted topics of discussion included: grant writing and assistance from Town staff; collaborative 
efforts from the Energy Committee which result in success. 
 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Vote on Warrant Articles Including Zoning Bylaw Articles; and Limited Discussion on Special Town 
Meeting 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 



Page 4 of 14 
 

(Video Timestamp: 1h 42m) 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend acceptance of an article to support M.G.L. Chapter 60 §15B 
Tax Title Collection Revolving Fund. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend amendments to the FY2024 Operating Budget Funded by 
Free Cash as printed. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article FY2025 Omnibus Budget Appropriation as printed. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to include a $50,000 Free Cash Transfer to the Select Board Budget for 
Climate Action Resiliency in this article and to recommend the transfer of funds from Free Cash as 
printed.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Discussion: Assistant Town Manager Clark provided additional information and recommendations 
regarding this article. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page 5 of 14 
 

Note: Prior to the votes on the following motions, Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that these 
borrowing article authorizations would be presented in front of Bond Counsel for a review in case there 
would have to be any slight changes. These borrowing article authorizations have already been reviewed 
by Town Counsel.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Borrowing Authorization for Mill Pond Culvert 
Replacement and Salt Marsh Restoration as printed.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Debt Exclusion for Sand Pit Road as printed.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Discussion: Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who noted the importance of 
this Town property acquisition. Members also commented on this topic and agreed with the removal 
of the language “for the site of a public works facility” from the explanation. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Abstained 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Nay 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 3-1-1, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Acquisition of Truro Motor Inn with Debt 
Exclusion Contingency as printed.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Reappropriate Authorized Excess Borrowing 
Proceeds from The Town Hall Construction Project to a Future Capital Project for Town Hall Facility 
Engineering, Design, and Construction Purposes as printed.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 



Page 6 of 14 
 

Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Acceptance of Massachusetts General Law: 
Adoption of Community Impact Fee on Owner Occupied Short-Term Rentals as printed.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: After the previous vote, Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that there were several financial 
articles which had not yet been voted upon so Chair Reed asked her to state them in the order that 
Assistant Town Manager Clark had then in her record so the Members could vote. 
 
 
Chair Reed recognized Assistant Town Manager Clark who commented on the need for a Human 
Resources Coordinator, the funding through a general override for the role, and the necessary vote at 
Town Meeting to approve. Members discussed the need for the role as without it work is unsustainable. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: General Override for Human Resources 
Coordinator.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Hickey who had a point of information and stated that the Members had not 
voted on the Mill Pond Culvert but had discussed it at 3:53 pm. Chair Reed thanked Mr. Hickey for his 
point of information and noted that the Members had indeed voted on the article as well as on Sand Pit 
Road. Chair Reed then reviewed the votes on the two articles from her notes. Chair Reed thanked Mr. 
Hickey for his due diligence. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that Article X: Reappropriate Authorized Borrowing Balances 
from Environmental Projects to Capital Expenses for Environmental Projects needed to be voted upon 
and that DPW Director Cabral was present to speak about this topic. DPW Director Cabral provided 
background information and stated that this article now included the Pamet Harbor Jetty. DPW Director 
Cabral stated that Town Counsel had reviewed and approved the inclusion of the Pamet Harbor Jetty. 
 



Page 7 of 14 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Reappropriate Authorized Borrowing Balances 
from Environmental Projects to Capital Expenses for Environmental Projects.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: After the previous vote, Assistant Town Manager Clark advised Chair Reed that the Select Board 
would now consider and vote on General Bylaw articles. Chair Reed noted that Planning Board Chair 
Roberts was present and that if he would like to add pertinent information that she would recognize him 
to speak on the matter at hand. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Add New General Bylaw Section 1.1.8 Town 
Meeting Geographic Limits as printed.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: After the previous vote, Assistant Town Manager Clark said it was a good opportunity to discuss a 
general bylaw amendment regarding fines and the ability to raise those fines. Assistant Town Manager 
Clark said that Town staff was recommending withdrawing a general bylaw amendment related to fines 
as there would be substantial legal review by Town Counsel to ensure that any fines imposed were 
aligned with Massachusetts General Law. Assistant Town Manager Clark added that these articles 
should be withdrawn and developed for next year’s Annual Town Meeting, or Special Town Meeting, 
once the legal review was completed. Chair Reed agreed that the general bylaw amendment was not 
ready and there were no objections.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related 
to Short-Term Rental of Residential Properties – Additional Regulations.   
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page 8 of 14 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X:  Zoning Bylaw Amendment - Ban on Fractional 
Ownership of Short-Term Rentals.   
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed then recognized Planning Board Chair Roberts, Planning Board Vice Chair Greenbaum for 
their hard work on the Zoning Bylaw amendments with her and Member Dundas. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §20.3 Location of Districts, 
§90.5 Overlay Districts, and Appendices.   
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions, Amend 
Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height Regulations, and Add Appendix Q.   
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article: Add New Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Housing on 
Undersized Lots and Amend §30.2 Use Table. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page 9 of 14 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling 
Unit, §50.2 Gross Floor Area, and §30.2 Use Table, Note 9.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed thanked the Members of the Planning Board for their hard work. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Advisory Vote to Establish a Town Seal 
Committee. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark advised Chair Reed that an article prepared by Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Barbara Carboni and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe had not yet been voted upon. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §20.3 Location of Districts, 
§90.5 Overlay Districts, and Appendices.   
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed noted that the time was 4:56 pm and the meeting would be in recess for five 
minutes to give the petitioners for petitioned articles time to prepare for their individual presentations.  
 
At 5:05 pm, Chair Reed announced that the recess was over and reviewed the remainder of the agenda 
for this evening’s meeting. 
(Video Timestamp: 3h 4m)  
 
Chair Reed then announced that she and the Members had heard enough information about the 
Climate Resiliency and Infrastructure Stabilization Fund and were ready to vote on the petitioned article. 



Page 10 of 14 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article: Climate Resiliency and Infrastructure Stabilization 
Fund. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Presentation and Vote on Citizen Petitioned Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
(Video Timestamp: 3h 9m) 
 
Chair Reed announced that Mr. O’Brien and Ms. Greenbaum had been invited by the Select Board to 
present their citizen petitioned articles.  
 
Chair Reed then recognized Ms. Greenbaum who presented her citizen petitioned article to establish an 
article to establish the Truro Senior Perks Pilot Program which Ms. Greenbaum noted had been 
originally submitted last year by longtime Truro resident Joan Holt. Ms. Greenbaum thanked the Town 
staff with their assistance in the preparation of the petition.  
 
Chair Reed, the Members, Town Manager Tangeman, DPW Director Cabral, and Finance Director Lessin 
commented and discussed the following highlighted topics: the financial impact of the program and loss 
of revenue; the need for a Financial Impact Assessment; budget allocation and priorities; constituent 
concerns around second home homeowners versus year-round homeowners; long-term sustainability; 
community impact and feedback; alternatives and mitigation strategies; potential loss of revenue of 
$71,400 for the Transfer Station will have to be made up; the contract for waste disposal expires on 
December 31, 2024; and potential options to off-set the fees. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Ms. Greenbaum who provided additional information regarding the concept of 
the proposed program: in order to qualify for the program, a vehicle must be registered in Truro; 50% of 
the residents of Truro are over 65 and the perk only applies to one individual in a household; intended 
to allow the Town to do the research and give the eligible seniors over 65 a year to participate in the 
program; after the year of the pilot program is completed, it would give the Town to examine the 
financial impact of the program and determine whether or not the program should be continued. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Hickey who commented on this topic, the potential impact on the Transfer 
Station, and recent figures regarding beach sticker sales.  
 
After Mr. Hickey spoke, Chair Reed noted that she would like to collect more data before voting on Ms. 
Greenbaum’s petitioned article at the next Select Board meeting. There were no objections from the 
Members and Chair Reed announced that the Select Board would not vote on the Truro Senior Perks 
Pilot Program. Chair Reed also told Ms. Greenbaum that she would send her a list of questions and 
concerns so Ms. Greenbaum may prepare responses. After Ms. Greenbaum answers the questions and 



Page 11 of 14 
 

concerns, the Select Board may then determine whether to recommend, or not, that the article move 
forward. Ms. Greenbaum thanked the Members and departed the meeting.    
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. O’Brien who presented his citizen petitioned article to establish Article: New 
DPW Facility on Town Hall Hill – Engineering and Site Planning for Two Existing Conceptual Plans.   
 
Chair Reed, the Members, and Mr. O’Brien commented and discussed the following highlighted topics: 
the information that Mr. O’Brien used to determine his conclusion that a majority of the Truro residents 
with whom he spoke in social settings favored his petitioned article; a missed edit in the written 
explanation for the article (replace “firing” with “hiring”); a comparison of two plans for Town Hall Hill; 
shortcomings of previous studies from different groups regarding the site for a new DPW Facility; and 
current safety concerns for DPW employees. 
 
Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on this topic: Mr. Lucy, Mr. Panessiti, 
Mr. Hickey, and DPW Director Cabral.   
 
Chair Reed announced that there would not be a vote on this petitioned article this evening and that 
questions and concerns would be sent to Mr. O’Brien so he could prepare for the next meeting prior to 
the Select Board’s vote on this article. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article: New DPW Facility on Town Hall Hill – Engineering 
and Site Planning for Two Existing Conceptual Plans.   
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion and Possible Vote on Proposed Charter Amendment Warrant Article 
Presenters: Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee Chair, and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
(Video Timestamp: 4h 31m) 
 
Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Areson who announced that she would recuse herself from the 
discussion. Vice Chair Areson then departed this portion of the meeting. Town Manager Tangeman 
noted that Town staff had left the meeting so Chair Reed announced that there would be no vote as 
Town staff input was required to make an informed decision. There were no objections. 
 
Chair Reed provided a brief summary regarding this amendment and then recognized Charter Review 
Committee (CRC) Chair Medoff who provided additional background information and the recommended 
changes within the proposed amendment. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni’s position to protect Town 
staff from certain interactions with members of Town boards and committees which may result in 
unintended consequences. 
 



Page 12 of 14 
 

Chair Reed, the Members and CRC Chair Medoff commented and discussed the following highlighted 
topics: a current Member’s practice to request permission from Town Manager Tangeman prior to a 
conversation (no discussion regarding operational nature of what the Town staff supports or policy is 
permitted) with a member of Town staff so there are no misunderstandings; asking not tasking Town 
staff; and the lack of alternative solutions without changes to the Charter.    
 
D. Vote on Warrant Article Preliminary Order 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
(Video Timestamp: 4h 53m) 
 
Chair Reed invited Vice Chair Areson back to the meeting and Vice Chair Areson returned to her seat. 
Chair Reed noted that Member Rein was no longer in attendance and that Chair Reed had one change to 
the preliminary order. 
 
Chair Reed requested that the Acquisition of the Truro Motor Inn article be moved upwards and be the 
first article under the Financial Articles. There were no objections, and the Members then briefly 
reviewed the remainder of the Warrant Article Preliminary Order with several other changes as 
recommended by Vice Chair Areson and Member Weinstein. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the order Warrant Article Preliminary Order as recommended 
by Vice Chair Areson and Member Weinstein.   
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Absent 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Select Board Reconsideration of Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman 
(Video Timestamp: 5h 3m) 
 
This agenda was postponed until the next Select Board meeting due to Member Rein’s departure from 
tonight’s meeting. 
 
F. Preliminary Discussion with Truro Business Owners with Retail Seasonal Alcohol Licenses Interested in 
An Annual Alcohol License Outside of the Current Quota Limit 
Presenters: Vishal Shukla, Fullers Package Store, and Scott Cloud, Truro General Store 
(Video Timestamp: 5h 3m) 
 
Chair Reed announced that this item was not necessary to act upon. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(Video Timestamp: 5h 3m) 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 



Page 13 of 14 
 

1. Alcohol License Change of Manager Application: Captain’s Choice-Kristi Wageman 
2. Support Letter Housing Rehab Program for FY2024 for the Truro Regional Grant through EOHLC-

Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: None 
D. Review and Approval of Seasonal Alcohol License for 2024: Beach Point Health and Swim Club, 
Blackfish Restaurant, Captain’s Choice, Days’ Market and Deli, Fuller’s Package Store, Highland Links Golf 
Course, Truro General Store, Payomet Performing Arts Center, Top Mast Café  
E. Review and Approval of the 2024 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Seasonal Renewal 
Certification 
Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: Select Board Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2024; 
February 2, 2024 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet.   
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Absent 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
(Video Timestamp: 5h 4m) 
 
Due to the length of tonight’s meeting, Chair Reed and the Members agreed to postpone comments and 
reports until the next Select Board meeting. 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
(Video Timestamp: 5h 4m) 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reminded the public of the public forum tomorrow, March 27, 2024, 
regarding the proposed DPW Facility and the public forum will be from 5:30 pm to 7:30 pm at the 
Community Center. Town Manager Tangeman announced that there were between 70 to 100 
registrants who will attend. It will be a hybrid meeting and there will also be breakout rooms on Zoom 
and locally. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman also announced that the first meeting for the DPW Facility Ad Hoc Building 
Committee will be held on Monday, April 1, 2024, at 4:30 pm. 
 
On March 28, 2024, at 12:30 pm, Town Manager Tangeman and DPW Director Cabral will participate in 
a Facebook Live event regarding the proposed DPW Facility. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on April 9, 2024. He 
also said that an Executive Session will also be scheduled on that date to discuss the potential threat of 
litigation.  
 



Page 14 of 14 
 

Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 7:08 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
CPC Warrant Articles are included in the draft Warrant found at the end of the packet. 
Exemption and Deferral Information Slideshow 
Whole Government Approach Draft Resolution Article 
Highlighted Text of the Southeast Regional Green Communities’ Coordinator Email to the Energy 
Committee 
Relevant Section for the 2023 Local Comprehensive Plan (pages 58-59) 
Warrant Articles (incl. Zoning Bylaw Articles) are included in the draft Warrant found at the end of the 
packet. 
Warrant Articles (Citizen Petitioned) are included in the draft Warrant found at the end of the packet. 
Order of Articles List 
Warrant Articles (for Clerk John Dundas to cast his votes) are included in the draft Warrant found at the 
end of the packet. 
ABCC Change of Manager Application 
Draft Support Letter 
Chief of Police Review of Seasonal Licenses 
ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Applications 
Seasonal Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2024 
 


	24-06-25-Select Board-AGN
	3A Eversource Agenda Request
	3A1 Public Hearing Notice Eversource June 25 2024
	3A2 Eversource Hearing Packet
	3B Goals and Objectives PH Agenda Request
	3B1 Goals and Objective PH Notice
	3B2 fy2024_goals_and_objectives
	3B3 Updated to Goals and Objectives for FY24
	Sheet1

	3B4 FY2025 Objectives in Progress
	5A Agenda Request-Appointment to Water and Sewer Board
	8A Agenda Request-Goals and Objectives
	8A1 fy2024_goals_and_objectives
	8A2 Updated to Goals and Objectives for FY24
	Sheet1

	8A3 FY2025 Objectives in Progress
	8B Agenda Request- DPW  Energy June 25th
	8B1 policy_46_fuel_efficient_vehicle_policy_current
	8B2 Policy #46  REVISED Fuel efficient vehicle policy June 25 2024
	8B2 Policy Memorandum #46 - Zero-Emission Vehicle First Policy 6_10_24 (2)
	8B3 SB ZEV letter 6-25 (2)
	8C Beatrice Raisin Fund Agenda Request
	8C1 SB Minutes_Feb 21 1995_Re Bea Raisin
	8D Agenda Request -Mileage rate and Set ALS Rate 2024
	8D1 Explanation of ALS Rates
	8E Agenda Request 340 Rt 6
	8E1 2023_stm_warrant_final
	DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY ARTICLES
	Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility
	Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility
	Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility


	8E2 2024_atm_warrant_final_final_1
	8E3 Art 13 vote
	9A1 Agenda Request-Entertainment License
	9A1a Truro Community Kitchen-Ent. License
	9A2 Agenda Request-MS National Bike Ride
	9A2 National MS Society Permit for Organized Bike and Road Race
	9B Agenda Request-Shellfish Advisory Committee
	9B1 Application to Serve-Christopher Clark
	9B2 Application to Serve-Steven Mundree
	9B3 Application to Serve-James Sloman
	9B4 Agenda Request-Zoning Board of Appeals
	9B4 Art Hultin Application to Serve
	9B4 Darrell Shedd Application to Serve
	9B4 David Crocker Application to Serve
	9B4 Russ Braun Application to Serve
	9B9 Agenda Request-Commission on Disabilities
	9B9 Application to Serve-Jane Lucas
	9E Agenda Request Montano's Change of Manager
	9E1 ABCC Change of Manager
	9E2 Montano's-Change of Manager
	9F 24-03-26-Select Board-MIN



